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The Group is one of the pioneer apparel supply chain service provider and branded apparel
retailer in China. We are primarily engaged in the provision of a whole spectrum of services
including product design and development, fashion trend ascertaining and sampling, raw
material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing management, quality control,
packaging, inventory management and logistics management.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

On behalf of the Board (the “Board”) of Directors (the “Directors”) of
Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to
present the audited consolidated results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group” or “Speedy Global”)
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

For the year under review, the Group’s revenue increased to
approximately HK$1,185.5 million, representing an increase of
approximately 14.7% in comparison to that of the year 2012, while profit
attributable to equity holders decreased to approximately HK$20.7
million, representing a decrease of approximately 62.4% as compared
to that of the year 2012.

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

The apparel supply chain servicing business continued to be the core
business of the Group, contributing to 97.2% of the total revenue of the
Group for the year 2013. For the year 2013, revenue under apparel
supply chain servicing segment increased by 17.4% to approximately
HK$1,152.0 million (2012: HK$981.1 million) when comparing to the year
2012 and segment profit (before other gains, finance costs and income
tax expense) attributable to apparel supply chain servicing business
decreased by 19.1% to approximately HK$63.4 million (2012: HK$78.4
million) when comparing to the year 2012. During the year, the garment
industry remained challenging. Being in line with our strategy to focus
on our strengths in product design and development, as well as quality
control and production management, we design, develop and produce
men’s and women'’s woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products
to respond to constantly evolving consumer preferences. However, the
surge in labor cost as a result of implementing compulsory minimum
wages in the PRC and the increase in raw materials cost and
subcontracting costs as a result of the appreciation of RMB during the
year inevitably reduced the profitability of the apparel supply chain
servicing business.
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Apparel Retail Business

The slowdown of economic growth in the PRC inevitably undermines
the consumers’ spending on apparel items, and resulted in keen
competition among market participants. The price cut among the
market participants not only affected the profit margin of the apparel
retail business, but also hampered the value of the retail brands.
Revenue generated from our apparel retail business decreased by
36.1% to approximately HK$33.5 million in 2013 (2012: HK$52.4 million)
when comparing to the year 2012 and segment loss (before other gains,
finance costs and income tax expense) also increased by 277.5% in
2013 to approximately HK$26.8 million (2012: HK$7.1 million) when
comparing to the year 2012. The performance of our Unisex brand was
disappointing, which reflected tough market conditions in the PRC. In
order to minimise the operation loss of our Unisex brand, we initiated a
series of measures during the year, including the suspension of outlets
expansion plan and closure of those under-performing outlets.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The PRC economy has entered into a phase of transformation and
upgrade. The PRC manufacturers can no longer solely focus on cost
competition, but need to compete on product quality and innovation
because customers are looking beyond the fulfillment of basic
requirements. Looking forward, we expect the business environment of
our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business in 2014 remains
challenging due to the rising production cost in the PRC. In order to
maintain our competitiveness, we will enhance product innovation and
creativity to meet fashion trends and maintain premium quality. For
production management, we will continue to enhance the operating
efficiency in various aspects (such as shorter delivery time and small
volume purchases, etc.) in response to the rapidly changing apparel
market. In addition, in view of the rising production cost in the PRC, we
will look for more third-party manufacturers outside the PRC to enhance
our cost competitiveness. The Group is also actively looking for new
customers for further growth opportunities.

We expect the retail sentiment in the PRC to be weak in the near future
and accordingly, we will adopt a cautious approach in developing the
retail business. Instead of adopting an aggressive approach to expand
coverage of the retail network, we will retain capital and focus on
restoring profitability in the foreseeable future. We will take this as an
opportunity to position ourselves for future development. We will
actively solicit additional license rights to produce, market and sell new
brands to diversify our brand portfolio for long-term growth of our retail
business.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

In October 2013, the Group completed the acquisition of Bright Master
International Holdings Co., Limited (“Bright Master”) which owns the
non-exclusive distributorship of the fashion brand “Promod” in the PRC
up to 14 December 2017, if not terminated earlier by either party
pursuant to the license agreement, and renewable for another term of
five years upon expiry subject to the terms of the agreement. Promod is
a well-known international brand originated from France and its
products principally include leisure wear and accessories for women
collection. As of 31 December 2013, there are over 1,000 Promod stores
located in 54 countries, of which 20 is located in the PRC. We believe
that the acquisition of Bright Master will expand our retail business in
women'’s market and enhance our sales and profits in the future.

APPRECIATION

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management and our staff for
their unwavering dedication and contribution to our Group’s
development. | would also like to thank all of our shareholders, for their
trust and continuous support over a challenging but rewarding year
2013.

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BE+—-A=1+—HLFE
For the year ended
31 December

—E—= ==t
2013 2012
E BEBT AEBIT
Results HK$ million HK$ million
Weas Revenue 1,185.5 1,033.5 14.7
=7 Gross Profit 143.6 183.1 216
K TSR B Profit before income tax 33.9 69.3 -51.1
RAREERFEA Profit attributable to equity holders
PR & T of the Company 20.7 55.0 -62.4
BREAREF Basic earnings per share
(ABRBTTHIR) (expressed in HK$ per share)’ 0.0349 0.1222
R+=-—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
2013
B3R 5 BHEBTT
Financial Position HK$ million HK$ million
mENEEFE Net current assets 143.8 42.8 235.9
BEMAE Total assets 596.3 4125 44.6
RITIEE Bank borrowings 133.3 59.1 125.5
BERE Total liabilities 410.4 335.0 22,5
AR = Shareholders’ equity 185.9 77.5 139.9
B i BB Financial Statistics
BN K2 Current ratio? 1.4 11
A& Gearing ratio® 71.7% 76.2%
& E LR Return on assets* 4.1% 12.4%
I ZNEEE Return on equity® 15.7% 60.3%
EUEL: Sadi Debt to equity ratio® n/a FiEH n/a 7FiE
FeRAERH(R)’ Inventory turnover days (days)’ 39 37
JEWBE X EE H & (F)® Trade receivables turnover days (days)® 42 62
FERTEEZEE S (R)? Trade payables turnover days (days)’ 55 71

1. FREABFESHAD R L BERISA ARG
BREBRMNET I - EEETHSRERRTIFA
HE-_Z —F+-_A=-+ HLFENCEITLR
B NAE T BB - IREBFHN T ——F A=+
BN RIRE A SZ B P EE 7T 1 IREE0.10 8 ST i
R ZT——F— A= BE17999,999 % F & E
B010BTHRN RRARBROR T —=F—A
+RB(EMBBDERSHE R FHEMRAR ([H
R EMAEERD EERBTERNRBELT
449,000,000 % T R EE0N0B THRHE T —=
F—R—ABREEET -
R EBERRDEERREBARE -
BELFBSNEEBERESEE -
BELRBEERFRNEMNRFEHEELE  BEUA
100% -
5. MEARERIBERNF RGeS 85E BRI
100% °
6. ERE R EAEREBEERER S RIBITERR
W 4ERE - FIRLA100% °

Eal SN

7. FEASABRSRERNTITEERRHERE -
ARAZFEREGE -

8. JE W BR SRR 8 E BB 0 A T AR AR SR e
BRAZFREGHE -

9. BN BRFUEE B BURSE N FE R TR IRFRER &K
K BRNZERYEE -

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

1.

N

Basic earnings per share = Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company/weighted average number of ordinary shares. The weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year ended 31 December 2012 used in
the basic earnings per share calculation is determined on the assumption that the 1
ordinary shares with par value of HK$0.10 each issued in connection with the
incorporation of the Company on 28 September 2011, 999,999 shares with par value
of HK$0.10 each issued on 2 January 2012 and the 449,000,000 shares with par value
of HK$0.10 each issued in connection through capitalization of the share premium
accounts arose from the listing (the “Listing") of the Company's shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 15 January 2013 (the
“Listing Date”) had been in issue since 1 January 2012.

Current ratio = current assets/current liabilities.

Gearing ratio = total borrowings/total equity.

Return on assets = profit for the year/average total assets x 100%.

Return on equity = profit for the year/average total equity x 100%.

Debt to equity ratio = total borrowings net of cash and bank balances/total equity x
100%.

Inventory turnover days = average inventory balance/cost of sales for the year x
number of days for the year.

Trade receivables turnover days =average trade receivables/revenue for the year x
number of days for the year.

Trade payables turnover days = average trade payables/cost of sales for the year x
number of days for the year.
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BE+t-A=t-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

FABT = —T——F —F——F —-T-THF
in HK$'000 2012 2011 2010
E3 RESULTS
& Revenue 1,185,468 1,033,509 1,167,934 1,103,721 830,207
eS| Gross Profit 143,620 183,050 202,233 107,855 93,723
BT S ADE Profit before income tax 33,927 69,312 113,406 33,175 32,115
5Bk & Income tax expense (13,191) (14,309) (29,569) (11,660) (8,734)
FREFH Profit for the year 20,736 55,003 83,837 21,515 23,381
R+=B=t+—~H
At 31 December
TET B —T——F
in HK$'000 2012 2011
BEEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EELE Total assets 596,305 412,464 473,902 480,432 366,782
BERAE Total liabilities 410,368 335,003 369,034 445,844 335,806
BEFE Net assets 185,937 77,461 104,868 34,588 30,976
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group focuses on providing one-stop solution to our customers by
the provision of apparel supply chain services including product design
and development, fashion trend ascertaining and sampling, raw
material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing
management, quality control, packaging, inventory management and
logistics management. Under our apparel supply chain servicing
segment, we outsource the labor-intensive manufacturing function to
third-party manufacturers and focus on providing one-stop solution to
our customers to accommodate their different needs.

The Company is also engaged in the apparel retail business which
mainly focuses on designing, procuring, marketing and retailing men’s
and women'’s apparel and accessory products under the Unisex Brand.
In addition to our in-house apparel retail brands, during the year of
2013, we have acquired Bright Master which owns the non-exclusive
right to market and sell Promod products in the PRC until 14 December
2017, if not terminated earlier by either party pursuant to the terms of
the license agreement, and renewable for another term of five years
upon expiry subject to the terms of the agreement.

B 75 21 B FINANCIAL REVIEW

—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
BEET BEAT
HK$ million HK$ million
e Revenue 1,185.5 1,033.5
— R EGERR T E T — Apparel supply chain servicing business 1,152.0 981.1
— RETEE — Apparel retail business 33.5 524
EH Gross Profit 143.6 183.1
— FREE(RfERR AR 75 T — Apparel supply chain servicing business 133.9 151.3
— REZTEEFF — Apparel retail business 9.7 31.8
b | Net Profit 20.7 55.0

Pl 5 {3t P& 58 AR 75 3£ 7% Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

REARMBINEMSKTEFAE - mEEH
REEEREZNRE  RAEESF TGS
BREL - RE - FAEREESLORBRRRE
HEHHEBER - FR - BRAREPREHZER
KEM®R AXEPEL - REHEREERYE

2 F RIS I8 117.4% 2 %9 1,152,000,000
BT (ZZF— 4 : 981,100,000/ 7T) °

Being in line with our strategy to focus on our strengths in product
design and development, as well as quality control and production
management, we design, develop and produce men’s and women'’s
woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products to respond to
constantly evolving consumer preferences. During the year, we have
provided many designs of apparel products to our customers and our
designs are well appreciated by our customers. Revenue under our
apparel supply chain servicing business increased by 17.4% to
approximately HK$1,152.0 million during the year (2012: HK$981.1
million).
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Gross profit under our apparel supply chain servicing business
decreased by 11.5% to approximately HK$133.9 million (2012: HK$151.3
million) and gross profit margin decreased to 11.6% for the year,
representing a decrease of 3.8 percent point when compared with the
preceding year (2012:15.4%). The decrease in gross profit margin was
mainly due to the surge in labor cost as a result of the implementation
of compulsory minimum wages in the PRC and the increase in raw
materials cost and manufacturing cost as a result of the appreciation of
RMB during the year.

During the year, we recorded a segmental profit before other losses,
finance costs and income tax expenses of approximately HK$63.4
million, represented a decrease of approximately 19.1% compared to
that of approximately HK$78.4 million for 2012.

Apparel Retail Business

Revenue from our apparel retail business decreased by HK$18.9 million,
or approximately 36.1%, from HK$52.4 million in the year 2012 to
HK$33.5 million in the year 2013, of which revenue of HK8.9 million
arose from the acquisition of Bright Master in October 2013. Excluding
this acquisition, the revenue from our apparel retail business decreased
by 53.1% when comparing with that for the year 2012. The decrease in
revenue in our apparel retail segment is mainly attributable to slow-
down in consumer spending in the PRC as a result of diminishing
economic growth, growing competition by the PRC brands to tap tier-
three and tier-four cities in the PRC as well as online market. These
factors inevitably resulted in keen competition among market
participants, including price cut, and as a result, brand value and profit
margin were hampered at the end.

Gross profit decreased by HK$22.1 million, or approximately 69.5%,
from HK$31.8 million for the year 2012 to HK$9.7 million for the year
2013, of which gross profit of HK$3.7 million arose from the acquisition
of Bright Master and its subsidiaries in October 2013. Excluding this
acquisition, the Group's gross profit decreased by 81.1% when
comparing with that for year 2012, mainly as a result of the decrease in
revenue and gross profit margin. The gross profit margin decreased
from 60.7% for the year 2012 to 29.0% for the year 2013 because the
Group prolonged the promotional sales period to stimulate the sales of
apparel products.

As at 31 December 2013, our apparel and accessories products under
the Unisex and Promod brands were sold to retail consumers through
24 outlets, including 20 self-operated, 3 cooperative and 1 franchised
retail outlets in the PRC.
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SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly represented expenses incurred in relation to
our apparel retail business, which mainly included rental expenses for
our self-operated retail outlets, employee benefit expenses mainly for
our personnel involved in retail operations and promotional expenses
for marketing activities of our self-operated retail outlets. Selling
expenses decreased by 21.1% to approximately HK$29.3 million
(2012:HK$37.1million) for the year 2013 mainly due to decrease in
number of retail outlets as a result of closure of under-performing retail
outlets during the year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly represented employee benefit
expenses for our management, finance and administrative personnel,
entertainment expenses, rental expenses for our office premises,
travelling expenses and professional fees. Administrative expenses
increased by 1.2% to approximately HK$79.9 million (2012: HK$79.0
million) for the year mainly due to the increase in professional fees after
the Company was successfully listed on the Stock Exchange on 15
January 2013, the increase in allowance for doubtful debts, offsetting
against the decrease in listing expenses incurred in 2012.

OTHER INCOME

Other income mainly represented lease income from subcontractors.
Other income decreased by 49.7% to approximately HK$2.2 million
during the year 2013 because of the decrease in lease income received
from third-party manufacturers on lease of machinery and equipment.

OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS

Other losses during the year 2013 mainly represented loss on disposal
of property, plant and equipment of approximately HK$3.3 million for
closure of non-performing outlets under Unisex brand, offsetting against
the net foreign exchange gains of HK$1.9 million during the year. Other
gains in 2012 mainly represented net exchange gains.

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income increased by 341.9% to approximately HK$3.9 million
for the year of 2013 primarily due to: (i) the increase in average bank
balances as the proceeds from initial public offerings are deposited in
bank accounts; and (i) exchange gains on cash deposits denominated
in RMB arising from appreciation of RMB during the year.

Finance costs increased by 76.0% to approximately HK$5.9 million
primarily due to an increase in average bank borrowings to finance
operation during the year 2013.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense mainly represented amounts of current income tax
paid or payable at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the PRC. Income tax
expense decreased by 7.8% to approximately HK$13.2 million primarily
as a result of the decrease in profit before income tax for the year 2013.

INVENTORY

There is no material change in inventory balance (2013: approximately
HK$117.2 million; 2012: approximately HK$102.8 million) and inventory
turnover days was 39 days (2012: 37 days) as at 31 December 2013.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables balance decreased from HK$146.5 million as at 31
December 2012 to HK$125 million as at 31 December 2013 primarily
because we strengthen our internal control policy to request our
customers to settle the trade receivables timely.

We generally grant customers of our apparel supply chain servicing
business a credit period of 30 to 90 days and they are generally required
to settle their trade balances with us by bank transfer or by cheque.
Under the apparel retail business, consumers who purchase from our
self-operated retail outlets are required to pay at the time of purchase
by cash or credit card. On the other hand, our cooperative partners are
required to settle their payments through bank transfer on a monthly
basis. For our franchisees, they are required to settle the full purchase
amount within three days after making the purchase order.

Our trade receivable turnover days for the year ended 31 December
2013 was 42 days (2012: 62 days) which is in general within the credit
period granted by us to the customers.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables balance increased from HK$154.2 million as at 31
December 2012 to HK$158.9 million as at 31 December 2013 primarily
because of the increase in revenue during the year.

We generally enjoy a credit term of up to 90 days to settle payment. Our
trade payables turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2013
was 55 days (2012: 71 days) which is still within the credit period
granted by our suppliers and third-party manufacturers.

2013 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT




B B 20 B

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B8

REFBR - E—=F+_"A=+—BARTE
B47133,300,0008 7T - FTEIRITEEHRES
RITIRME  RFEF KB AR —EMEA
B H 1 #7116,900,00058 T B — E R E
2 #916,400,0008 AR — =M F HEAE
B RITEEMEREEMBENETAEN  BAF
ERE o A 46 I B % T AL
B MECWUREEER SEMEHT
B YR INEREEIRE o

REBESRMBEER

RITB—=F  AEEHFEDHNTEE SN
T AREEREBITEEREEEES - B
ZE—=F+ZA=+—8 ReKRTEHR
49 /5 263,100,000 7 7T+ E A 4991,500,000 7% 7T
AP JTETE © 165,000,000 T A A REETE -
5,400,000 JT LA ZE JLEFE © 51,200,000 7T
BIAE M EMETE - ARERNRELELOE1.4
TTE—ZF11) e

BEk=E
REBR-_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HWEEL
R(REERBRESGBEAE)NAT1T7% (=
T—ZF  {9762%) °

R B R

AEEERTEBBR LIROEERNMHERE
REE > AMABREESHEAERFR2ORE
BEeih - AEBETEHFEEZPOHEREMR
RN BREEEERR - RIZEHIRE
BoRk BEFERVESEAKENRPES
AR ERAEENEE BEREMAERN
MBEBHEETHRNESTE -

S BE /L B
REBENINEXFEEAARE MBTTFHE -
REBEERBBEAAREREBITHE - A
Hit BB HENEERABL TEK - AKHE
BIRETHRER S RABTRARE U
HE¥ (RBAARASENTIELERR
MINREE ) SHENC R EE KA A AKX
XIERRER - FRAEELENBERMET
HEhINEE R o

BORROWINGS

The Group had bank borrowings as at 31 December 2013 in the sum of
approximately HK$133.3 million. All bank borrowings were made from
banks in Hong Kong at floating interest rates and were repayable within
one to two years, of which approximately HK$116.9 million was
repayable within one year and approximately HK$16.4 million repayable
within the period of 1 to 2 years. The carrying amounts of bank
borrowings were denominated in Hong Kong dollar and were
approximate to fair value. No financial instruments were used for
hedging purposes, nor were there any foreign currency net investments
hedged by current borrowings and/or other hedging instruments.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the year 2013, the Group maintained a healthy liquidity position,
with working capital financed by both internal resources and bank
borrowings. As at 31 December 2013, cash and bank balances
amounted to approximately HK$263.1 million, of which approximately
HK$91.5 million is denominated in HKS, HK$165.0 million in RMB, HK$5.4
million in USD and HK$1.2 million in other currencies. The current ratio
of the Group was approximately 1.4 (2012: 1.1).

GEARING RATIO
The gearing ratio of the Group, calculated as total borrowings over total
equity, was approximately 71.7 % as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
approximately 76.2 %).

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives to
reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit
assessments and evaluations of the financial status of its customers. To
manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the Group's liquidity
position to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group's assets,
liabilities and other commitments can meet its funding requirements
from time to time.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group's foreign currency transactions are mainly denominated in
RMB and HK$. The majority of assets and liabilities are denominated in
RMB and HK$, and there are no significant assets and liabilities
denominated in other currencies. The Group is subject to foreign
exchange rate risk arising from future commercial transactions and
recognized assets and liabilities which are denominated in a currency
other than HK$ or RMB, which are the functional currencies of the
major operating companies now comprising the Group. During the year,
the Group did not commit to any financial instruments to hedge its
exposure to foreign currency risk.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The shares of the Company were listed on the Stock Exchange on 15
January 2013. There has been no change in the capital structure of the
Company since that date. The capital of the Company comprises
ordinary shares and other reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any significant capital
commitments (2012: Nil).

DIVIDEND
The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$0.0458 per share).

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total of 630 employees,
including the executive Directors. Total staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments) were approximately HK$67.9 million, as compared to
approximately HK$63.9 million for the year ended 31 December 2012,
Remuneration is determined with reference to market norms as well as
individual employees’ performance, qualification and experience.

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to the
Group's performance as well as individual’s performance. Other staff
benefits include contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme in Hong Kong and the provision of pension funds,
medical insurance, unemployment insurance and other relevant
insurance for employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC.

The salaries and benefits of the Group’s employees are kept at a
competitive level and employees are rewarded on a performance-
related basis within the general framework of the Group’s salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also operates a
share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24 December 2012
(“Share Option Scheme”) where options to subscribe for shares may be
granted to the Directors and employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the section headed
“Share Option Scheme” on pages 45 to 47 of this annual report.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid

individuals of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set
out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD

Except for investments in subsidiaries, during the year ended 31
December 2013, the Group did not hold any significant investment in
equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus dated 31 December
2012 (the “Prospectus”) and announcement dated 26 November 2013,
the Group did not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

In October 2013, the Group acquired 100% equity interests of Bright
Master. Bright Master owns the non-exclusive distributorship of the
fashion brand “Promod” in the PRC up to 14 December 2017, if not
terminated earlier by either party pursuant to the license agreement,
and renewable for another term of five years upon expiry subject to the
terms of the agreement.

CHARGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2012, restricted bank deposits of approximately
HK$26.3 million were used as security for bills payables and bank
borrowings. There is no charge of assets as of 31 December 2013.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013
(2012: Nil).

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Prospectus
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the controlling shareholders of the Company
(the “Controlling Shareholders”) as provided under the non-competition
undertaking.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 and
raised net proceeds of approximately HK$94.7 million. Part of these
proceeds were applied during the year in accordance with the proposed
applications set out in the section headed “Future Plans and Use of
Proceeds” in the Prospectus. As at 31 December 2013, the unutilised
net proceeds amounted to HK$82.3 million.
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TREFINFAFRERIBEENARAEADH : The following table sets forth a breakdown of the use of net proceeds

during the year:
BZE BZE
—EB—=F —E—=F
AHEA +=—A=+—H8H +=BA=+—H
¢H¥E LEEALE WERE A
Utilised Unutilised
(as at (as at
Available 31 December 31 December
to use 2013) 2013)
BEBT BEBTT BEATT
FIERIEFRHENAE Use of net proceeds HK$'million HKS$'million HKS$'million
RAUHEEN MR Setting up Unisex Life outlets that
Unisex gh h& 2 fh Y sell products under our licensed
Unisex Life F9J& brands and our Unisex Brands 9.5 - 95
S RRINE I M LA - Obtaining additional licence rights
HEREEMEmE - to produce, market and sell
ZbmEEE reputable brands to diversify
our brand portfolio 26.5 10.6 15.9
#E— D EE R Unisex qn h2 Further developing the branded
AT mhEiRETE 5 & apparel retail segment
under Unisex Brands 24.6 - 24.6

mEEEERTSEEED Brand promotional and marketing

activities 12.3 - 12.3
BREIRmE R Developing different brands and
BavA =l setting up online shops 7.7 - 7.7

E— SRS EMBE RS Further enhancing the information

AR RS & technology systems and
FEEE developing the design and
developing capabilities 14.1 1.8 12.3

94.7 124 82.3

EREBRTR AEFER_ZT—pm@PE=FH Inview of the prevailing market conditions, the Group announced on

—“FNBEMh BABEMoMESREFEEMNA 28 March 2014 that it has resolved to change part of the net proceeds

BR8] ) ARERESTESPEKN A (the "Proposed Change”) from business development in the apparel

BRI EABERERE ([Zam]) - retail segment to the garment manufacturing plants and related
developments (the “Announcement”).
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As stated in the Announcement, the Group is cautious about its further
investments in the apparel retail business and decided to adjust its
strategies and mode of operations to adapt to the market by
reallocating some of the remaining unutilised net proceeds on the
development of its in-house brands to other developed and
international licensed brands. The Group believes that the acquisition of
Bright Master broadens the brand portfolio and increases the market
share in the women’s wear of the Group, and enhances the Group’s
competitiveness in the PRC.

Furthermore, as set out in the Company’s announcement dated 26
November 2013, the Company entered into a framework investment
agreement with Xinmi City People’s Government (the “Xinmi
Government”) pursuant to which the Company will cooperate with
Xinmi Government in the proposed investments comprising
manufacturing plants and related developments for the garment
industry.

The following table sets forth a breakdown of the proposed use of
unutilised net proceeds after the Proposed Change:

BEBTT
HK$ million

HISEINENRIARE - #HER

Obtaining additional licence rights to produce, market and

HEMEZME - ZntmEEs sell reputable brands to diversify our brand portfolio 15.9
&7 85 Promod MR AR E A Setting up Promod outlets that sell products under
Promod P3/& Promod brands 6.0
mIEE B R MG EES Brand promotional and marketing activities 9.5
E—PREEMBERGFAR Further enhancing the information technology systems and
BREET MR developing the design and development capabilities 12.3
IR AR R I B Garment manufacturing plants and related development 38.6
82.3
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= DIRECTORS
EEeF NI EEE LKL ET - KR EH  Our Board is responsible and has general powers for the management
EEEXNENIHERRNER - and conduct of the business. The following table sets forth information

regarding members of the Board as at the date of this report:

A ZERH Fir
Name Appointment Date Age
HITES Executive Directors
EEOREAE Mr. Huang Chih Shen —E——FhA=+N\H 43
28 September 2011
B E A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, —E-—F+-A=+mA 49
Patrick 24 December 2012
B A0 & Ms. Tang Wai Shan —E——F+-A=-+mA 45
24 December 2012
@A Mr. Au Wai Shing —E-—F+-A=+mA 50
24 December 2012

BMYEHITEE Independent
Non-executive Directors

EEBRLAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon —E——#+=-A=+1mAH 43
24 December 2012

EZ L1 R Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christna —Z— -+ =3 =+MH 41
24 December 2012

SR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, —E-_—F+_A=-+WmA 66
Terence 24 December 2012

PRI A S A Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny —E-—F+-A=+mA 56
24 December 2012
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CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER &
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (& & &), aged 43, is the chairman, chief
executive officer and an executive Director of the Company, and one of
the founders of the Group. He was appointed as the Director with effect
from 28 September 2011. Mr. Huang is primarily responsible for the
overall management, operations and the charting and reviewing of
corporate directions and strategies of the Group. Mr. Huang has
approximately 19 years of experience in the business of the garment
industry. Prior to establishing our Group in 2003, he has been a director
of Shing Fun Knitting & Garment Limited, a related company, since
March 1994. Mr. Huang is one of the founders and has been the director
of Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Limited (“Speedy
Garment”), an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, since
its incorporation in 2004. Mr. Huang was a director of 2010/2011 the
43rd, an advisor of 2011/2012 the 44th, 2012/2013 the 45th and is a
current advisor of 2013/2014 the 46th of Yan Chai Hospital Board Office.
Mr. Huang received his secondary school education in Hong Kong until
March 1986. As at 31 December 2013, Mr. Huang held approximately
39.72% of Sky Halo Holdings Limited (“Sky Halo"), our corporate
Controlling Shareholder. Mr. Huang is a brother of Mr. Huang Chih
Chien who is one of the Controlling Shareholders.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick (Bt} ), aged 49, is our executive
Director and joined our Group in February 2004. He was appointed as
the executive Director with effect from 24 December 2012. He is
primarily responsible for the business development, research and
administrative management. Mr. Chan has accumulated approximately
29 years of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining our
Group, Mr. Chan worked in the garment department of Trans Eurasia
Company, Limited from January 1984 to June 1986 and in Melcosa Far
East Ltd. from August 1986 to July 1987. He worked in Zee King Trading
Co. Ltd. from July 1987 to July 1994. After that, Mr. Chan worked as a
merchandising manager in Free Dragon Industrial Ltd. and was
nominated as a general manager before he left in December 2003. Mr.
Chan completed a course in textile properties and garment quality
control in the Vocational Training Council Hong Kong in August 1985. He
was awarded a diploma in management studies jointly by the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and the Hong Kong Management
Association in September 1999. He completed a course entitled
“Certificate Course on Human Resources Management in PRC" co-
organised by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University China Business
Centre and Dun & Bradstreet (HK) Ltd. in July 2003. As at 31 December
2013, Mr. Chan held approximately 8.02% of Sky Halo, our corporate
Controlling Shareholder.
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Ms. Tang Wai Shan (E8Z ), aged 45, is our executive Director and
joined our Group in July 2006. She was appointed as the executive
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. She is primarily
responsible for the market and business development, product
development, supply chain management, production and operation
management of our Group. Ms. Tang has accumulated approximately
23 years of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining our
Group, Ms. Tang worked as a management trainee in Giordano
International Limited (“Giordano”) from August 1990 to August 1991.
She also worked in a number of subsidiaries of Giordano (including
Global Net Garment Manufacturing Limited, Global Apparel
Manufacturing Limited and Giordano Limited) until April 2005. She
worked as a general manager in Global Net Garment Manufacturing
Limited from May 2002 to December 2002, as a general manager in
Global Apparel Manufacturing Limited from January 2003 to August
2004 and as a group merchandising manager of Giordano Limited from
September 2004 to April 2005. After that, she worked as a general
manager of a garment company from April 2005 to July 2006. Ms. Tang
graduated with a bachelor’s degree (first class honours) in business
administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December
1990 and a master’s degree in business administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 1996. Ms. Tang was
awarded a number of scholarships during her study including Sir
Edward Youde Memorial Scholarship in March 1990, Bank of Credit and
Commerce Scholarship in December 1989, Dr. S.C. Yang Memorial Prize
in October 1989, Cheung Chuk Shan Scholarship in March 1988. As at
31 December 2013, Ms. Tang held approximately 3.75% of Sky Halo, our
corporate Controlling Shareholder.

Mr. Au Wai Shing (& # ), aged 50, is our executive Director and
joined the Group in February 2004. He was appointed as the executive
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. He is primarily responsible
for the business development, research and administrative
management. Mr. Au has accumulated approximately 25 years of
experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Au
worked as a senior merchandiser in Trans Eurasia Company, Limited
from January 1984 to June 1994, as a senior merchandiser in Janco
Overseas Limited from April 1995 to March 1996, as a manager in Hop
Chung Garment Factory Limited from April 1997 to October 1998, as a
merchandising manager in Maxgold Company Limited from January
1999 to August 2001 and a manager in Noble Grade Limited from
September 2001 to January 2004. Mr. Au received his secondary school
education in Hong Kong until April 1981. As at 31 December 2013, Mr.
Au held approximately 6.52% of Sky Halo, our corporate Controlling
Shareholder.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Ting Kon (& & #), aged 43, is an independent non-
executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012 when he
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. He holds a
bachelor’s degree in commerce from University of Windsor, Canada. He
is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) of The Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. He is currently a partner of Chan
Wwong & Company C.P.A. Mr. Wong was an independent non-executive
director of Sanyuan Group Limited (delisted on 24 December 2009) from
March 2009 to December 2009 and an independent non-executive
director of Zhong Hua International Holdings Limited (stock code: 01064)
from May 2005 to August 2006. Mr. Wong has been serving as an
independent non-executive director of Hao Wen Holdings Limited (stock
code: 08019) since April 2011.

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (¥ % M), aged 41, is an
independent non-executive Director. She joined the Group on 24
December 2012 when she was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director. She obtained a Bachelor of Laws with Honours (LLB)
from City University of Hong Kong in 1995, a Master of Laws in
International & Commercial Law (LLM) from University of Sheffield, UK in
1997 and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (PCLL) from City University
of Hong Kong in 1997 and is a member of The Law Society of Hong
Kong. Ms. Pang has been a practising solicitor in Hong Kong since 1999
and had continued to practice in a Hong Kong law firm until May 2000.
From April 2000 to September 2002, she was a legal advisor of Young
Champion Group. Ms. Pang is currently the consultant of Messrs. Tso
Au Yim & Yeung, a law firm in Hong Kong, and the in-house legal
counsel of Waldorf Group. Ms. Pang was an independent non-executive
director of New Smart Energy Group Limited (stock code: 00091) from
August 2009 to September 2009 and an executive director of the same
company from September 2009 to June 2011. She has been serving as
an independent non-executive director of Dejin Resources Group
Limited (stock code: 01163) and Talent Property Group Limited (stock
code: 00760) since May 2011 and January 2012, respectively.
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Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence (& % #), aged 66, is an
independent non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24
December 2012 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Chang obtained a bachelor’s degree in arts from
the University of Hong Kong in November 1970, a diploma in education
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 1976 and a
master’s degree in education from Harvard University in June 1981. Mr.
Chang was the principal of Jockey Club Ti-I College from January 1989
to August 2000. He was the headmaster of Diocesan Boys’ School from
September 2000 to August 2012. He is currently a group director of Siu
Group Limited, a company engaged in the provision of international
trading services including product design and development, quality
controls from raw materials sourcing to finished goods, and total
logistics solutions.

Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny (BR#&R#), aged 56, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. Mr.
Chan has been serving as an independent non-executive director of
Great Harvest Maeta Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 3683) and Li
Ning Company Limited (stock code: 2331) since September 2010 and
June 2004, respectively. Mr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in
the garment industry and is currently the chairman of Prospectful
Holdings Limited. Besides, Mr. Chan has been the chairman of Kwun
Tong District Council since January 2004 and the chairman of the
commission of Youth of Hong Kong since April 2009 and was appointed
as the member of the Steering Committee on Community Care Fund in
November 2010. Mr. Chan was appointed Justice of the Peace in 2002
and awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star medal in 2004 and Silver
Bauhinia Star medal in 2009 by the Government of Hong Kong. Mr. Chan
was awarded the title of Honorary University Fellow by the Open
University of Hong Kong in 2008.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chang Yiu Wen (38 X ), aged 48, is a marketing director of
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited (“Jointex Garment”), an indirectly
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and joined the Group in
March 2006. She is primarily responsible for the market and business
development, administrative management and corporate image and
planning. Ms. Chang has accumulated approximately 17 years of
experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Chang worked in &R /8/NE 5 BR AR & &5 AR (Hong Kong
Shang Jie Shi Foreign Trade Company Limited Taiwan Branch*), the
Taiwan Branch of Giordano, from September 1988 to September 1997.
She worked as a vice general manager in [EZE %A A7) (Huideng
Corporation Company Limited*) from February 2001 to July 2005.
Ms. Chang graduated with a bachelor’s degree in building engineering
from AR BRI KE (China University of Technology) in June 1988. She
also obtained an executive master’s degree in management from Bz
=27 5 K2 (National Taiwan University of Science and Technology)
in June 2007. In the last three years, she did not hold any directorship in
any publicly listed company. As at 31 December 2013, Ms. Chang held
approximately 2.27% of Sky Halo, our corporate Controlling Shareholder.

Mr. Lee Yat Sing (£ B #), aged 52, is a finance manager of the
Group and joined the Group in October 2007. He is primarily responsible
for the financial management of the Group. Mr. Lee has accumulated
approximately 27 years of experience in the accounting field. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Lee worked as a financial accountant in Winner
Food Products Limited from May 1985 to July 2001, as an accounting
manager in Getz Medical (Hong Kong) Limited from June 2002 to
December 2002, as an accounting manager in RGB Holding Limited from
January 2003 to September 2004 and an accountant in Podium
Photonics Limited from October 2004 to June 2006. Mr. Lee received his
secondary school education in Hong Kong until June 1982. In the last
three years, he did not hold any directorship in any publicly listed
company.

Mr. Lam Chi Sum (#&FR), aged 42, is the vice general manager of
Shanghai Shining and joined the Group in March 2004. He is primarily
responsible for the market development and operation management.
Mr. Lam has accumulated approximately 22 years of experience in the
garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lam worked as an
assistant general manager under the sales operations of Giordano and
he worked in Giordano from November 1990 to February 2004. Mr. Lam
was awarded an executive diploma in management studies from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November 2003. In the last three
years, he did not hold any directorship in any publicly listed company.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Law Chi Yung (#£& %), aged 42, the company secretary and the
chief financial officer of the Company, is in charge of planning and
management of accounting, finance related matters and corporate
reporting of the Group. Mr. Law joined the Group in December 2011 as
chief financial officer. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Law was a senior
manager of an international audit firm where he joined as a staff
accountant in August 1994 and was promoted as senior accountant,
manager and senior manager in July 1996, October 1999 and October
2002, respectively. Mr. Law worked as the chief financial officer of China
Gold International Resources Corp. Ltd. (stock code: 2099) from March
2010 to February 2011. Mr. Law obtained a bachelor’'s degree in
accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong (formerly known as
the City Polytechnic). Mr. Law is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of the top
priorities of the Company. The Board believes that good corporate
governance is one of the areas that lead to the success of the Company
and in balancing the interests of shareholders, customers and
employees, and the Board is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the
efficiency and effectiveness of such principles and practices.

From Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, the Company had
complied with the code provisions (“Code Provisions”) set out in the
Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”), except Code Provision A.2.1 as more particularly described
below. Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer of the
Company are not separate and both are performed by Mr. Huang Chih
Shen. Since the Directors meet regularly to consider major matters
affecting the operations of the Company, the Directors consider that
this structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
between the Directors and the management of the Company and
believe that this structure will enable the Company to make and
implement decisions promptly and efficiently. The Company
understands the importance to comply with the Code Provision A.2.1
and will continue to consider the feasibility of appointing a separate
chief executive.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for securities
transactions. All Directors confirmed that, after specific enquiries were
made by the Company, they have complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code throughout the period from the
Listing Date to the date of the Board meeting approving the annual
results announcement for the year 2013.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board currently comprises eight Directors, of which four are
executive Directors, and four are independent non-executive Directors.
The composition of the Board and the biographical details of each
Director are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on page 19 to 25.

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, there was no
change in the composition of the Board.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board discusses the overall strategy as well as the operational and
financial performance of the Company. Other Board meetings will be
held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The table below sets out the
attendance of all members of the Board at the meetings held from the
Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013:

BEEHER
Directors’

Attendance
EEEgER
Board Meeting

HITES Executive Directors:

BRI E (EEFITHAAER) Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 4/4
RO o A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 4/4
B S 2 = Ms. Tang Wai Shan 4/4
@ AR o Mr. Au Wai Shing a/4
BIFHITESE: Independent Non-executive Directors:

mEHEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon a/4
B2k Eegan Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 4/4
SRS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 4/4
FER AR 52 A Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 4/4

MEBIIFATESHEFTEREAR—F
MmEEHLEER EMRAE3.10Q) HRED
HEHEERER -

EREFNEFCEAENEMERMNEE
EEBAA - FEREMARENSNERES
EERARTAIAESHL  VHHAEZBESN
REFSEHAIRIAHMERE -

There are four independent non-executive Directors who represent one
half of the Board, and Mr. Wong Ting Kon has appropriate professional
qualifications as required by the Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance for attending
regular and other Board meetings. Meeting agendas and other relevant
information are provided to the Directors in advance of Board meetings.
All Directors are consulted to include additional matters in the agenda
for Board meetings.
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Directors have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all Directors for
their comment and records. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the
company secretary and such minutes are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable prior notice by any Director.

GENERAL MEETINGS

All directors attended the annual general meeting of the Company on
11 June 2013.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and managing the
Company’s affairs, including the responsibilities for the adoption of
long-term strategies and appointing and supervising senior
management to ensure that the operation of the Group is conducted in
accordance with the objective of the Group. The Board is also
responsible for determining the Company’s corporate governance
policies which include: (i) development and review of the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance, (ii) review and
monitoring of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (iii) review and monitoring of the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the Company's disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding and
monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
responsibilities are delegated to various Board committees which have
been established by the Board to deal with different aspects of the
Company'’s affairs. Unless otherwise specified in their respective written
terms of reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company’s articles of association as well as the
Board's policies and practices (in so far as the same are not in conflict
with the provisions contained in the articles of association). With the
new composition of members of the nomination committee,
remuneration committee, audit committee and conflicts committee, the
independent non-executive Directors will be able to effectively devote
their time to perform the duties required by the respective Board
committees.
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The Board has also delegated the responsibility of implementing its
strategies and the day-to-day operation to the management of the
Company under the leadership of the executive Directors. Clear
guidance has been made as to the matters that should be reserved to
the Board for its decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital,
finance and financial reporting, internal controls, communication with
shareholders, Board membership, delegation of authority and corporate
governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group. The financial statements set out on pages 54 to 132
were prepared on the basis set out in Note 2.1 to the financial
statements. Financial results of the Group are announced in a timely
manner in accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the external
auditors of the Company on the Company’s financial statements is set
out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on page 52.

Throughout the year 2013, the Company compiled with Rules 3.10(1), (2)
and 3.10A of the Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the section
“Directors and Senior Management Profile” above, there is no financial,
business family or other material relationship among members of the
Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company is of the view that all independent non-executive
Directors are independent in accordance with the guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Prior to the Listing, all Directors have been given relevant guideline
materials and attended a training regarding the duties and
responsibilities of being a Director, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Directors, duty of disclosure of interest of the Group.
Such induction materials and briefings will also be provided to newly
appointed Directors shortly upon their appointment as Directors.
Continuing briefings and professional development to Directors will be
arranged whenever necessary.

All Directors have provided record of training attendance and the

Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the training in
accordance with Code Provisions A.6.5.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into letters of
appointment with the Company for a specific term of three years,
subject to re-election.

In accordance with the articles of association of the Company (the
"Article of Association”), at each annual general meeting one third of
the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by rotation.
However, if the number of Directors is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one third shall be the name of
retiring Directors. The Directors who shall retire in each year will be
those who have been longest in the office since their last re-election or
appointment but as for persons who became or were last re-elected as
Directors on the same day those to retire will (unless they otherwise
agree among themselves) be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors
may, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting. All Directors appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting of shareholders
after their appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting
and all Directors appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Code
Provisions A.5.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board on regular basis; to identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members; to access the
independence of independent non-executive Directors; and to make
recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The homination committee
comprises 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Chang
Cheuk Cheung, Terence (Chairman), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina.
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From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, two meetings of the
nomination committee were held and the attendance records of
individual committee members are as follows:

HiE BT
RN

Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 2/2
Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2
Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2

The Company has adopted the board diversity policy in September 2013
and will strive to select the most appropriate candidates as a member
of the Board. When identifying suitable candidates for directorship, the
nomination committee will carry out the selection process by making
reference not only to the skills, experience, education background,
professional knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments, but
also the gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity of the proposed
candidates, and also the Company’s needs and other relevant statutory
requirements and regulations required for the positions. The decision
will be made in accordance with the strength of and contribution to the
Board by the candidate. All candidates must be able to meet the
standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A
candidate to be appointed as an independent non-executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be recommended to the
Board for approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 3.25 and
3.26 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with Code
Provisions B1.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendation to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and
structure relating to all Directors and senior management of the Group
and to ensure none of the Directors determine their own remuneration.
The emoluments of executive Directors are determined based on the
skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as contributions, the
scope of responsibility and accountability of such Directors, taking into
consideration the Company's performance and prevailing market
conditions. The remuneration policy of independent non-executive
Directors is to ensure that they are adequately compensated for their
efforts and time dedicated to the Company's affairs including their
participation in respective Board committees. The emoluments of
independent non-executive Directors are determined with reference to
their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and market trends. The
remuneration committee consists of 3 independent non-executive
Directors namely Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (Chairlady), Mr. Wong
Ting Kon and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in Note 26 to the
Financial Statements.

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, two meetings of the
remuneration committee were held to, amongst others, review and
approve the remuneration packages of the Directors and senior
management of the Company. The attendance records of individual
committee members are as follows:

BT

SEXE

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

B0 Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2

EHEHLAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2

SRR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 2/2
BEREEE AUDIT COMMITTEE

RRARRZB-—F+ A TMHBERIER
ZEg  WREEMHRANE321 K 3221&HIFT
HEmBESE BEZEeEMBMERE
ToiR4R F AIERSL C3.3E C3.7 T UALRAN - 1HRA S
RERE TN AR F MR A8 UGB -

The Company established an audit committee on 24 December 2012
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 and Rule
3.22 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the audit
committee was adopted in compliance with Code Provisions C3.3 to
C3.7. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The primary duties of the audit committee, among other things, are to
make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors, review the financial
statements and provide material advice in respect of financial reporting
and oversees internal control procedures of the Company. The audit
committee consists of 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Wong Ting Kon (Chairman), Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr.
Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence.

The audit committee reports to the Board and has held regular
meetings since its establishment to review and make recommendations
to improve the Group's financial reporting process and internal controls.

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, 4 audit committee
meetings were held to review and discuss with the management of the
Company and the external auditors the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, as well as internal controls and other
financial reporting matters. The attendance records of individual
committee members are set out below:

HE BT

=P

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

EHEHLE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 4/4
B2k e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 4/4
SRIEE S A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 4/4
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From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, the Board has not
taken a different view from the audit committee on the selection,
appointment, resignation or dismissal of external auditors.

CONFLICTS COMMITTEE

The Company established a conflicts committee on 24 December 2012.
The primary duties of the conflicts committee are to monitor and
identify actual or potential issues of conflict of interests among the
Company's Controlling Shareholders, and to ensure that the Controlling
Shareholders involving such conflicting interests would take appropriate
precautions and abstain from making decisions in connection with such
issues. The conflicts committee consists of four independent non-
executive Directors and one independent external expert, Mr. Yip Yam
Kuen.
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From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, two meetings of the
conflicts committee were held to, amongst others, review the deed of
non-competition undertakings in respect of the Controlling
Shareholders entered into on 24 December 2012 to ensure ongoing
compliance with the same by the Controlling Shareholders. The

attendance records of individual committee members are as follows:

BRAOTE

HE BT

SRRH

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

FR AR M 52 A Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 2/2

EHE®RLE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2

B2k e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2

RAFESR A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 2/2

EREEE Mr. Yip Yam Kuen 12
BB & AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

FA - ARARBELBKERAENEBRAAS
SMNEBRZBIED o BREIBE BRGSO - B ERUKE
GETENE ISP IR AN SR B BT R AR BURT -
BE_Z—=F+-_A=+—HILFEMRER
BB G BN R AATIRRERRE N2 B
R

During the year, the Company engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
external auditors. Apart from providing audit services,
PricewaterhouseCoopers also provided audit services in connection
with the Group's Listing. The fees in respect of audit services provided
by PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
set out as follows:

=X
ENEAR
Fee paid/

payable
(FExT)
(HK$'000)

ERRB Audit services 1,300

1,300
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COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Law Chi Yung, being our company secretary, is primarily responsible
for the company secretarial work of our Group. Mr. Law Chi Yung is also
our company’s chief financial officer. The Company confirms that Mr.
Law Chi Yung has for the year of 2013 attended no less than 15 hours
of relevant professional training.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and effective internal
control system in order to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
and the assets of the Company against unauthorised use or disposition,
ensuring maintenance of proper books and records for the provision of
reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance with the relevant
rules and regulations.

The Audit Committee, which was delegated by the Board, has reviewed
and evaluated, via the internal control consultant, the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control system put in place by management
covering all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls as well as risk management functions of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2013.
The Audit Committee considered that the internal control system of the
Group was effective and adequate.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The following procedures for shareholders of the Company to convene
an extraordinary general meeting ("EGM") of the Company are prepared
in accordance with the Articles of Association as follows:

(1) Two or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings of
the Company, shall have the right, by written notice, to require an
EGM to be called by the Directors of the Company for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

(2)  Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the following:

Principal office of the Company in Hong Kong
Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Email:  info@speedy-global.com
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(3)  If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not proceed duly
to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the
requisitionists themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may do so in the
same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings
may be convened by the Board, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For matters in relation to the Board, the shareholders can contact the
Company at the following:

Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Email:  info@speedy-global.com
Tel: (852) 3583 1111
Fax: (852) 3583 1118

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the Company, a
shareholder should lodge a written notice of his or her proposal
(“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact information at the
Company's principal place of business in Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrars
in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the Board will be asked to include the Proposal in the
agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for consideration
of the Proposal raised by the shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) Atleast 14 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of ordinary resolution of the Company.

(2) Atleast 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of a special resolution of the Company in an EGM of the
Company or an ordinary resolution of the Company in an annual
general meeting of the Company.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognizes the importance of good communications with all
shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a high level of
transparency is a key to enhance investor relations. The Company is
committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate
information to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including annual reports and public announcements.
Extensive information about the Company’s activities for the year ended
31 December 2013 has been provided in this report. While the AGM
provides a valuable forum that facilitates direct communications
between the Board and its shareholders, the Company also maintains
its website www.speedy-global.com to provide an alternative
communication channel for the public and its shareholders. All
corporate communication and Company'’s latest updates are available
on the Company'’s website for public’s information.

From the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2013, there has been no
significant change in the Company's constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014

2013 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT




L N Ch e

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EEMARZFRERA AT REM B R (R
BIAEEDBEE_Z—=F+-"A=+—H
IFEFEENEEZGAMBERER ([MBEHK]) -

ITERE
ARANEBEHRBARE  IARAEE
MR 2 B0 E BRI E AR B RERM LT -

FERDIK
AEEHE_T-—=F+_A=1t—HILFE
MEENAEER _T—=F+_A=+—H
B EBRN - BN E 54 E 132 BRI B®REK -

EEeTEARNAFENRARE(=F
——F - BHR0.0458/B7T) ©

LEMBRE
AEERBEAERBRFENEEAREER
BEBERRAFREID - IWHEBEY THEK
RIS REE AR ES -

&N
ARRRAEERBRAZEFEHN M IHRE
FfaE12

At RS
HE—_ZT—=F+_-_A=+—H KRARA
104,245,000 JT( — Z — — 4 : 78,826,000 7
T HRMEE - EtHEERREENTHS
K TREER - MEZBE TR A2 AR B A1 o

FERFRHER
BAREZEARAEAREFOHEEDHIE=-F
—=FEWERBEEL70.7% % 90.1% © HBER
MEHEEEME = T REENARERARR
ARHEENERBI MG T =FERBER
#99.3% F121.4% o

MEEMRAN MEBEES REZBMEALH
BEARRACEITIRAKE B 5% MR BUR
REBE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HLEFELXE
B AAREF S E AT HEA T ERER -

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the annual report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “"Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2013 (the “Financial Statements”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and those
of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note 1 to the
Financial Statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013 are set out in the
Financial Statements on pages 54 to 132.

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year (2012: HK$0.0458 per share).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on page 9 of this annual report. This
summary does not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 12 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had share premium, other
reserve and retained profits in the amount of HK$104,245,000 (2012:
HK$78,826,000) which is available for distribution to the Shareholders
subject to conditions of the Articles of Association.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group's largest and five largest customers accounted for
approximately 70.7% and 90.1% of the total revenue for the year 2013.
Purchases from the Group's largest and five largest suppliers, which
comprise raw material suppliers and third-party manufacturers,
accounted for approximately 9.3% and 21.4% of the total purchases for
the year 2013.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, neither the Directors, their
associates, nor any shareholders who owned more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial interest in any of
the Group's five largest customers or suppliers during the year ended
31 December 2013.
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SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note
25 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the year
are set out in Note 6 to the Financial Statements.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year, the Group’s total capital expenditure amounted to
approximately HK$12.0 million (2012: HK$13.3 million) which was used
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The details of the properties, plant and equipment and intangible assets
of the Group and the Company are set out in Note 6 to Note 7 to the
Financial Statements.

BORROWINGS
Particulars of borrowings of the Group as at the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 15 to the Financial Statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the year and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Huang Chih Shen
(Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer)

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

(appointed on 28 September 2011)

(appointed on 24 December 2012)

Ms. Tang Wai Shan (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Mr. Au Wai Shing (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Ting Kon (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Mr. Cheung Cheuk Cheung,
Terence

Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

(appointed on 24 December 2012)

(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years and shall continue thereafter

until terminated by, not less than three months’ notice in writing served
by either party on the other.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company for a term of three years,
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meeting and until terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either party on the other.

No Director is bound by any service contract which is not determinable
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The Company has received annual confirmation on independence from
each of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and all of them are considered to be independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Chan
Hung Kwong, Patrick, Ms. Tang Wai Shan and Mr. Wong Ting Kon are
subject to retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed, there was no contract of significance to which the
Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 19 to 25 of this annual report.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report and the Prospectus, there was
no contract of significance to which the Company or its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which any
Controlling Shareholder had a material interest subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 and
the deed of non-competition undertakings in respect of the Controlling
Shareholders was entered into on 24 December 2012 (the “Deed of
Non-Competition”). Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed
to the Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition
provided to the Company during the period from the date of the Deed
of Non-Competition to 31 December 2013.
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The conflicts committee of the Company and the independent
non-executive Directors had reviewed the status of compliance and
also the confirmations by the Controlling Shareholders and, on the basis
of such confirmations, are of the view that the Controlling Shareholders
have complied with the Deed of Non-Competition which has been
enforced by the Company in accordance with its terms.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has made an annual declaration in
respect of their compliance with the terms of non-competition
undertaking as provided in their service agreements.

The non-competition undertakings in respect of the executive Directors
were given on 24 December 2012.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the status of
compliance as well as confirmation by each executive Director of the
Company and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view that
such executive Directors of the Company have complied with the non-
competition undertakings under their service agreements and these
non-competition undertakings have been enforced by the Company in
accordance with its terms.

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Prospectus
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the Controlling Shareholders as provided
under the Deed of Non-Competition.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Group had entered into a number of transactions with parties
which, upon the Listing, became connected persons of the Company
under the Listing Rules. These transactions are considered to be
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules, which need
to be disclosed herein in compliance with the requirements under the
Listing Rules or the conditions of waivers previously granted by the
Stock Exchange. Details of the continuing connected transactions are
as follows:

—g—= —E—_4F
2013 2012
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BN EAHESRAE Rental expenses payable or paid to:
LR EXBR AR Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
([BEEE])e (“Shing Fun International”) 1 792 792
SLBX(BEMN) AR AR Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company
(&L= Limited (“Jinfeng Huizou")® 2 504 492
B EER (BEM)BR AT Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
(MEWEEIM ) e Company Limited (“Yicheng Huizhou")® 3 167 163
REEHEFIKBR AR Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company
([E3EHmEE]) Limited (“Dongguan Zhirong")¢ 4 3,533 2,012
4,996 3,459
a. BERFHNEERERER 100% 5  NEER  a Shing Fun International is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a

RASAEERRAESBRE(RBERAB]) 2
EHA -

b. L EMES LR (BB ARAFERES 100%
Em o MeBER(ES)BRARAHBERLBE
BHEBNHBEEESES 100% %

c. EREM B R (FE) ERAFETEA 100%
g - MIEEIZER (BB BRATMMAERLDE
EWANMEEREE RIS 100% 5

d. REMBHERYXAR DA ERES 100% %
MEREERERAGAAERERERARERES
100% fEss - HRZEBRERAFAER AP ESEES
100% %= - RZT——FHA=-F+—0B 2EXR$
IR BRI AR A R 2 PR AR -

company wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen and Mr. Huang Chih Chien
(collectively the “Huang Brothers”).

b. Jinfeng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by lJin Feng Holdings (H.K.) Limited,
which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a company wholly
owned by the Huang Brothers.

C. Yicheng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Yi Cheng Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company wholly owned by the Huang Brothers.

d. Dongguan Zhirong is beneficially owned as to 100% by Master Trend Garments
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Century Grand Holdings
Limited. Century Grand Holdings Limited in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by
the Huang Brothers. The Huang Brothers acquired the 100% equity interests in
Master Trend Garments Limited on 31 May 2012.
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Shing Fun International and Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company
Limited ("Speedy Garment”), a subsidiary of the Group, entered into a tenancy
agreement dated 31 December 2011, pursuant to which Shing Fun International
agreed to lease to Speedy Garment, Workshop A and B on 13th Floor, Wing Chai
Industrial Building, Nos. 222-224 Choi Hung Road, Nos. 27-29 Ng Fong Street,
Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and
ending on 31 December 2014 for office use.

Another tenancy agreement dated 31 December 2011 was entered into between
Shing Fun International, as landlord, and Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited
("Jointex Garment”), as tenant, under which Shing Fun International agreed to lease
to Jointex Garment, Workshops C and D on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
N0s.222-224 Choi Hung Road, Nos. 27-29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a
term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and ending on 31 December
2014 for office use. Both tenancy agreements are collectively known as “Hong Kong
Office Tenancy Agreements”.

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, Speedy Garment and Jointex
Garment paid Shing Fun International monthly rentals of HK$66,000 in total. Details of
the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements was disclosed in the section headed
“Connected Transactions” in the Prospectus.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Garment and Jointex Garment to
Shing Fun International under the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, for each
of the three years ending 31 December 2014, is HK$792,000.

(a) Tenancy agreement between Jinfeng Huizhou and Koyip Garment

Jinfeng Huizhou and Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. ("Koyip
Huizhou"), a subsidiary of the Group, entered into a tenancy agreement dated
1 December 2011, pursuant to which Jinfeng Huizhou agreed to lease to
Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town,
Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor area of approximately
6,000 square metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January
2012 and ending on 31 December 2014 for office and sample room use.

Pursuant to the tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Jinfeng Huizhou
annual rental of RMB396,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to lJinfeng Huizhou
under the tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31
December 2014, is RMB396,000.

(b) Tenancy agreement between Jinfeng Huizhou and Unisex Trading

Another tenancy agreement dated 1 December 2011 was entered into
between Jinfeng Huizhou, as landlord, and Unisex Trading (Huizhou) Company
Limited (“Unisex Trading"), as tenant, under which lJinfeng Huizhou agreed to
lease to Unisex Trading, Shengfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou
Town, Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor area of
approximately 50 square metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1
January 2012 and ending on 31 December 2014 for office and sample room
use.
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Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Unisex Trading paid Jinfeng Huizhou
annual rental of RMB3,300.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Unisex Trading to linfeng Huizhou
under the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31
December 2014, is RMB3,300.

3. Yicheng Huizhou and Koyip Huizhou entered into a tenancy agreement dated 1
December 2011, pursuant to which Yicheng Huizhou agreed to lease to Koyip
Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo County,
Huizhou, the PRC with a gross floor area of approximately 2,000 square metres, for a
term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and ending on 31 December
2014 for residential use.

Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Yicheng Huizhou annual
rental of RMB132,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Yicheng Huizhou under
the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31 December 2014,
is RMB132,000.

4. Dongguan City Changan Town Xiagang Village Shareholding Economic Cooperation
unit (the "Cooperation Unit") and Dongguan Speedy Garment Manufacturing
Company Limited (“Speedy Dongguan) entered into a tenancy agreement dated 25
December 2011 and a supplementary tenancy agreement dated 24 October 2012.
Pursuant to the tenancy agreement and the supplementary tenancy agreement and
an authorization confirmation letter issued by Dongguan Zhirong, Dongguan Zhirong
authorized the Cooperation Unit to lease the factory plant owned by Dongguan
Zhirong to Speedy Dongguan with a monthly rental of RMB233,312.

As Dongguan Zhirong was not owned by the Huang Brothers before 31 May 2012,
there was no related-party transaction between Speedy Dongguan and the Huang
Brothers in respect of the leasing of the factory plant before 31 May 2012.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Dongguan to the Cooperation Unit
under the said tenancy agreements, for each of the three years ending 31 December
2014, is RMB2,799,744.

The continuing connected transactions mentioned above have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive Directors of the Company
who have confirmed that the transactions have entered into: (a) in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Company; (b) either on
normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable
transactions to judge whether they are on normal commercial terms,
on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available to or
from (as appropriate) independent third parties; (c) in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of shareholders of the Company
as a whole; and (d) within the caps or the aggregate transaction values
set out in the Prospectus.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
an unqualified letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Company in
this annual report in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, a summary of significant related party
transactions, which do not constitute connected transactions, made
during the year is disclosed in Note 31 to the Financial Statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved for
adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our shareholders
passed on 24 December 2012 for the purpose to provide our Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and or providing benefits to eligible participants and for
such other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.

Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the board may, at
their absolute discretion, grant or invite any person belonging to any of
the following classes to take up options to subscribe for shares: (a) any
employee, supplier/service provider, customer, partner or joint-venture
partner of the Group (including any director, whether executive and
whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full-time or part-
time employment with the Company or any subsidiaries, (b) any person
who have contributed or may contribute to the Group.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30%
of the total number of shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 10% of the
total number of shares in issue on the Listing Date unless the Company
seeks the approval of the shareholders in general meeting for refreshing
the 10% limit under the Share Option Scheme provided that options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.
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Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out in
paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme” in section headed “Statutory
and General Information” in Appendix IV to the Prospectus. The
principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for a period of 10 years
commencing from 24 December 2012 and remains in force until 23
December 2022. The Company may, by resolution in general meeting
or, such date as the Board determined, terminate the Share Option
Scheme at any time without prejudice to the exercise of options granted
prior to such termination.

The exercise price per share of the Company for each option granted
shall be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion but in any
event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of offer for the
grant of option ("Date of Grant”) which must be a trading day;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(3 the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the
Company as consideration for the grant. The acceptance of an offer of
the grant of the option must be made within the date as specified in the
offer letter issued by the Company. The exercise period of any option
granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the last day of
such 10-year period subject to the provisions for early termination as
contained in the Share Option Scheme.

The total number of new shares of the Company that may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share options schemes of the Company shall not
exceed 60,000,000 shares, which represents 10% of the shares in issue
of the Company as at the date of this report.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted and to be granted to each grantee under the
Share Option Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of Shares in issue. Any further grant of options in excess of this
1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a circular by the Company and
approved by its shareholders in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

During the year, no options were granted under the Share Option
Scheme.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time during the
year ended 31 December 2013 was any of the Company and its holding
companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses or
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company, or had exercise any such right.

DIRECTORS’' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the Directors and chief executives of the
Company had the following interests in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company, its Group members and/or associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:

The Company

REBER IR REREA
S 131 5l (MEE1) Bk
Number and
class of  Approximate
Capacity/nature securities percentage of
of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
S EE 411,908,400 fix 68.65%
Interest of a controlled Shares (L)
corporation
Notes:
1. The letter “L" denotes the Directors’ long position in the Shares of our Company or
the relevant associated corporation.
2. The disclosed interest represented the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo

Holdings Limited which was in turn approximately 39.72% owned by Mr. Huang Chih
Shen, one of the Controlling Shareholders and an executive Director as at 31
December 2013. Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Shen was deemed to be interested in
the interest of Sky Halo Holdings Limited in the Company by virtue of the SFO.

2013 4 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT




A E R
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

B Associated Corporation
EEFEHER
S 3131 Al (fFaE1)
Number and
Name of Group class of  Approximate
member/associated Capacity/nature securities percentage of
Name of Director corporation of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
|mEAKE HERIERBBR AT EmBEA 3,972.275 % 39.72%
Mr. Huang Chih Shen Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner shares
PR S A HERIZERBR AT EmBEA 801.92 % 8.02%
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick  Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner shares
[ 4 RS 5T A EERIERAR AR EmEAA 651.78 % 6.52%
Mr. Au Wai Shing Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner shares
Btz HERIZERBR AT EmBEEA 374.57 % 3.75%
Ms. Tang Wai Shan Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner shares

B E Note:

1. i BEREERIERERARIZER RZT—= 1. The disclosed interest represented the interest in Sky Halo Holdings Limited which
FHZA=1T—HHEELRLE BERLAE L was wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen, Mr. Huang Chih Chien, Mr. Chan Hung
HEE  BHBEE  BEMXEIREXXEXLEE Kwong, Patrick, Mr. Au Wai Shing, Ms. Tang Wai Shan and Ms. Chang Yiu Wen in the
WA DRI BIE39.72% - 39.72% - 8.02% - 6.52% respective proportions of 39.72%, 39.72%, 8.02%, 6.52%, 3.75% and 2.27% as at 31
3.75% 2. 2.27% ° December 2013.

BEXHEEIN RZZT—=F+_-_A=+— Saveasdisclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors
A ESEARARIEETHRAEBENRAL  and chief executives of the Company had any other interests or short
A HEAEEKE AR EMAEEABE (E&E  positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
REHREEEFIEXVED) ERRD - 48FA  Company, any of its Group members or its associated corporations
DR EEED  BEREESFRBEEFEXV  (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
EEIRFESHEAME A AR LB  Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
MEMEZSAR (BREEEREZSLHE XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
TP BEBIEXERABTARIERERAB MR IK  taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which
) RIREESF R E GG B 352EALERIE  were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
ZIE T B M AR RIZESTRIRE T register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the
A E A SOR A o Model Code.
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Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying (Note 3) Our Company

EEREREAE (HiFE4) AN

Mr. Huang Chih Chien (Note 4) Our Company
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(HI#ES5) Our Company
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(Note 5)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, so far as was known to the Directors, the
following persons/entities (other than the Directors or chief executive of
the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group members
and/or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

REHER IREBA
5D/ REntE 5l (paE1) Btk
Number and
class of  Approximate
Capacity/nature securities percentage of
of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
EmEAA 411,908,400 fix 68.65%
Beneficial owner Shares (L)
N3 411,908,400 A% 68.65%
Family Shares (L)
R EE S 411,908,400 f% 68.65%
Interest of a controlled Shares (L)
corporation
Kk 411,908,400 % 68.65%
Family Shares (L)
Notes:
1. The letter "L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of our Company or the
relevant Group member or associated corporation.
2. Sky Halo Holdings Limited was incorporated in the BVI and the entire issued share

capital of which was beneficially owned as to approximately 39.72% by Mr. Huang
Chih Shen, approximately 39.72% by Mr. Huang Chih Chien, approximately 8.02% by
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick, approximately 6.52% by Mr. Au Wai Shing,
approximately 3.75% by Ms. Tang Wai Shan and approximately 2.27% by Ms. Chang
Yiu Wen as at 31 December 2013. Mr. Huang Chih Chien, being the controlling
shareholder, was deemed to be interested in the 411,908,400 Shares owned by Sky
Halo Holdings Limited by virtue of the SFO as at 31 December 2013.

3. Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Shen, was deemed to be interested
in Mr. Huang Chih Shen's interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO.
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4. The disclosed interest represented the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo
Holdings Limited which was in turn approximately 39.72% owned by Mr. Huang Chih
Chien as at 31 December 2013. Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Chien was deemed to be
interested in the interest of Sky Halo Holdings Limited in the Company by virtue of
the SFO as at 31 December 2013.

5. Ms. Ang Ellena Balesteros, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Chien, is deemed to be
interested in Mr. Huang Chih Chien’s interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Directors were
not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the Directors and
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group members or
associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none of the
Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their
respective associates has engaged in any business that competes or
may compete with the business of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and neither did
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase or sell any of the
Company'’s listed securities since its listing on 15 January 2013 up to the
date of this report.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION
The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to
the Shareholders by reason of their holding the Company’s securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules since its Listing Date up
to the date of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can be found in
the Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 26 to 37 in this
annual report.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To determine the eligibility of the shareholders of the Company to
attend the AGM to be held on Monday, 19 May 2014, the register of
members will be closed from Thursday, 15 May 2014 to Monday, 19
May 2014, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to be entitled to attend and vote at the
annual general meeting, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrars,
Tricor Investor Services Limited, Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen'’s
Road East, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 14 May 2014.

AUDITORS
A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is to be proposed at the forthcoming AGM of
the Company.

By order of the Board

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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To the shareholders of Speedy Global Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Speedy Global
Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 54 to 132, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

| EBREATAEG S

B iE: +852 2280 8888  {HH: +852 2810 9888

i 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=—A=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—=F == =%F
2013 2012
B =E F#ET T
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
ME - BE NRE Property, plant and equipment 6 34,254 31,275
mEEE Intangible assets 7 3,404 350
BEEFTSHRERE Deferred income tax assets 16 4,527 3,055
42,185 34,680
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 8 117,207 102,830
JFE LR B 3k RN EL At JE U R T8 Trade and other receivables 9 156,108 158,986
SN Prepayments 10 17,690 7,585
SRBIRITIFER Restricted bank deposits 11 - 26,275
HIERR R = (8 A /Y Term deposits with initial term of 1
FBRTER over three months 12,940 -
HeERIEZEBY Cash and cash equivalents (i 250,175 82,108
554,120 377,784
EEHE Total assets 596,305 412,464
s EQUITY
AATEREE AEERA Capital and reserves attributable to
R #E equity holders of the Company
& A Share capital 12 60,000 100
f& 17 m (B Share premium 12 53,441 _
HEEE Other reserves 13 30,993 27,937
IREBEF| Retained earnings 41,503 49,424
B Total equity 185,937 77,461
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—=F == =%F
2013 2012
BT FET FET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
=L LIABILITIES
kRBERE Non-current liabilities
BEEMSHRasE Deferred income tax liabilities 16 - 49
REBEE Current liabilities
TENBER N H fth B Fh18 Trade and other payables 14 273,182 266,452
BEIF SR AE Current income tax liabilities 3,844 9,446
=R Borrowings 15 133,342 59,056
410,368 334,954
EEHAE Total liabilities 410,368 335,003
BEhEEHE Total equity and liabilities 596,305 412,464
REBEEZE Net current assets 143,752 42,830
EELERABAERS Total assets less current liabilities 185,937 77,510

FOENRN BT AZSEEMGHRENLA  The notes on pages 60 to 132 are an integral part of these consolidated

a5 o financial statements.
HER WEM
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
EF 2
Director Director
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=A=+-—H
As at 31 December
—2—=
2013
FET

HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
RB AR ZEE Investments in subsidiaries 25 46,868 46,868
REBEE Current assets
TEfFRIE Prepayments 136 17
FEUA% B Dividend receivables - 32,000
AN ENGIE /O] Amounts due from subsidiaries 25 20,931 2,010
He NIESEEY Cash and cash equivalents 11 98,356 51

119,423 34,078
EEHAE Total assets 166,291 80,946
xR EQUITY
RATEREEAEGRAR Capital and reserves attributable to

K% equity holders of the Company

f& A Share capital 12 60,000 100
R mE Share premium 12 53,441 -
Hib A Other reserve 46,836 46,836
IREEEF| Retained earnings 29 3,968 31,990

164,245 78,926
=L LIABILITIES
REBEE Current liabilities
JET— KB E A B IE Amount due to a subsidiary 14 2,046 2,020
RERAEAE Total equity and liabilities 166,291 80,946
RBEEFE Net current assets 117,377 32,058
EELERABAERS Total assets less current liabilities 164,245 78,926

FOOENRN BT AZSEASMEHRENLA  The notes on pages 60 to 132 are an integral part of these consolidated
EB5 o financial statements.

FER R
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
EF E3
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE+t-A=+-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—=F == =%F
2013 2012
B =E F#ET FHIT
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000
Wz Revenue 5 1,185,468 1,033,509
SHEK A Cost of sales 19 (1,041,848) (850,459)
EF Gross profit 143,620 183,050
HER X Selling expenses 19 (29,282) (37,115)
1THF X Administrative expenses 19 (79,938) (78,955)
E U A Other income 17 2,182 4,341
EHih (E518), ek — F 58 Other (losses)/gains — net 18 (698) 434
SRR Operating profit 35,884 71,755
B A Finance income 21 3,893 881
BYE RN Finance costs 21 (5,850) (3,324)
BEKAR — FHE Finance costs — net 21 (1,957) (2,443)
BR B B8 AR R Profit before income tax 33,927 69,312
FriSF: 2 Income tax expense 22 (13,191) (14,309)
RATERTEAEN Profit for the year attributable to
FREF equity holders of the Company 20,736 55,003
Hib2EBA Other comprehensive income
HEBErEMOES Item that will not be reclassified
EmERHIAE subsequently to profit or loss
M 3, Z= B Currency translation differences 1,879 16
RATEBFEAENS Total comprehensive income for the
FRE2EBALE year attributable to equity holders
of the Company 22,615 55,019
RATERFE AF ARG Basic and diluted earnings per share for 23
SHEANSRERNRE SR T profit attributable to equity holders of
(ABRBTHIR) the Company for the year
(expressed in HKS per share) 0.0349 0.1222

FORIRNBZMT AZEHEAMGHMEADNME  The notes on pages 60 to 132 are an integral part of these consolidated
EBS e financial statements.
f% 8 Dividends 24 - 109,906
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

R ReEE W HtEE  RERA @t
Share Share Other Retained
capital premium reserves earnings Total
THT THET THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(MzE12)  (F3E12) (F7E13)
(Note 12) (Note 12) (Note 13)
R=2-—#-5—R At1January 2012 - - 2,971 79897 104,368
ZHEHEA Comprehensive income
FRGEF Profit for the year - - - 55,003 55,003
H2EBA Other comprehensive income
EHER Currency translation differences - - 16 - 16
2ERAAE Total comprehensive income - - 16 55,003 55,019
BEFANRS Transactions with owners
HEREITLER Issue of ordinary shares for
Reorganisation 12(b) 100 - (100) - -
FEERERT Appropriation to statutory reserves - - 3,050 (3,050) -
8 Dividends 24 - - - (82,426) (82,426)
BEFANRS Transactions with owners 100 - 2,950 (85,476) (82,426)
R=B-=#+=H  At31December 2012
=+-H 100 - 27,937 49,424 77,461
ZHEA Comprehensive income
FREF Profit for the year - - - 20,736 20,736
Ht2EBA Other comprehensive income
BEHER Currency translation differences - - 1,879 - 1,879
2ERAAE Total comprehensive income - - 1,879 20,736 22,615
BEFANRS Transactions with owners
RRRERSAEAZT  Issue of ordinary shares to public
LEBEUREHS equity holders for cash 12(c) 15,000 108,000 - - 123,000
B EETER  Issue of ordinary shares by way of
PABITEER capitalisation of share premium 12(d) 44,900 (44,900) - - -
R BT AR Share issuance costs - (9,659 - - (9,659)
METEREERT Appropriation to statutory reserves - - 1,177 (1,177) -
%8 Dividends 24 - - - (27,480) (27,480)
HEEANRZHAE Total transactions with owners 59,900 53,441 1,177 (28,657) 85,861
R=B-=%+=A
=+-H At 31 December 2013 60,000 53,441 30,993 41,503 185,937
BOOENRN B W AZSEASMEHREANLA  The notes on pages 60 to 132 are an integral part of these consolidated
PREBS © financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE+t-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

B E
Notes

—E—=F
2013
FHET
HK$°000

—E——F
2012
FAT
HK$'000

RETHNRERE cash flows from operating activities
LEEFASRS Cash generated from operations 27(a) 44,253 94,239
BAF &, Interest paid (5,850) (3,324)
BRFTETR Income tax paid (17,189) (35,930)
KETEB TSRS 558 Net cash generated from operating

activities 21,214 54,985
RETHHNRERE Cash flows from investing activities
BEME WEMEE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (10,644) (13,039)
HEWE - WERKHEE Proceeds from disposal of property,

FXQE] plant and equipment 27(b) 130 228
BEEREE Purchase of intangible assets (1,381) (247)
WE R HRER=E A Investment in term deposits with initial

B0 E BATE X term of over three months (12,940) -
B U F & Interest received 2,343 881
REBEHINER Cash acquired in a business combination 30 5,384 -
B EEB AR S %58 Net cash used in investing activities (17,108) (12,171)
MEIENRERE cash flows from financing activities
BEMEHKIEA Proceeds from borrowings 100,000 64,747
BEEE Repayments of borrowings (25,714) (31,031)
B Dividends paid (27,480) (88,426)
BT TS B H 58 Net proceeds from issuance of shares 113,341 -
mEEREE(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

REF5E financing activities 160,147 (54,710)
ReRBSESEYEM Net increase/(decrease) in cash

(R B8 and cash equivalents 164,253 (11,896)
FURERBSEEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

of the year 82,108 93,486
Re RIF e EEYE LK Exchange gains on cash and
cash equivalents 3,814 518
FREERESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 250,175 82,108
FORI1NBEZHEAZSHEEVEREME  The notes on pages 60 to 132 are an integral part of these consolidated
E5 e financial statements.

2013 4 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT




ok 3 W5 WA B ik
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ARERKERBERAATARATD R
T-——FANAZTN\HRBREHSHER
AE(ZE—ZFEIRN) EREMET
s BEREERAF o st EEH
it /A& Offshore Incorporation (Cayman)
Limited, Scotia Centre, 4th Floor, P.O. Box
2804, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-
1112, Cayman Islands e NEE M H B &
PR A B BEERIERBR AR o

RRARREMB AR (GBI AE®]) =
BRE: (\NAZREANERIEEE AR
RIBIRBEZOBERERRETEEDD
AREE (R g R s 2275 ([ BRI AR 75
%) Ry EARKEMBE(HE])
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AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the "Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 28 September 2011 as an
exempted Company with limited liability under the Companies
Law (2010 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. The address of its
registered office is at the office of Offshore Incorporation
(Cayman) Limited, Scotia Centre, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 2804, George
Town, Grand Cayman KY1-1112, Cayman Islands. The immediate
and ultimate holding company of the Group is Sky Halo Holdings
Limited.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in: (i) the apparel supply chain servicing
business which offers a wide range of woven wear and knitwear
products to a number of owners or agents of global reputable
brands (the “Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business”), and (ii)
the apparel retail business operating under the in-house brand of
Unisex, as well as the Unisex sub-brands and the Republic Brands
and under the distribution right of Promod brand, acquired during
the year 2013 (Note 30), in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC") (the "Apparel Retail Business”, together with the Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business, collectively known as the “Listing
Businesses”).

In preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK"), a
group reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) was undertaken
pursuant to which the group companies engaged in the Listing
Businesses controlled by Peakwin Group Limited were transferred
to the Company. Peakwin Group Limited was controlled by Mr.
Huang Chih Shen and Mr. Huang Chih Chien (the "Huang
Brothers”). The other shareholders of the Listing Businesses also
transferred their interests in the Listing Businesses in exchange
for the shares in the Company. The Reorganisation was completed
on 2 January 2012. Details of the Reorganisation are set out in the
prospectus (the “Prospectus”) of the Company dated 31
December 2012.

On 31 December 2012, the Company issued the Prospectus and
launched a public offering of 150,000,000 shares offered at an
offer price of HK$0.82 per share and the capitalisation of
449,000,000 shares (“Capitalisation Issue”). The Company'’s shares
were listed on the SEHK on 15 January 2013 (the “Listing").

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar (“"HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 28 March 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TEETBRME

MEZFEEMBRRARAEIESS
BRI N X#F - BR B AR - ZFRK
RERNFTE2HRFEERER -

2.1

mBERE
ARAFEVBERREBREETEY
BHREEN((FEMBHRELER D)
e - BEPBHRERTIREL KA
Nk

AT A BT HRE LRI H
BERAERETERNG AR M
B EEEAARE NS BRE
TRBELEL B - 8 = E H B
FEMEE - RBRR LA
EXMEBEANEE  EiHRAHM
mRMITE4 NI

KEBHE-_ZT——F+_A
=t+—HALFENFEEERES
R BABSRERRGEAERE
FRIVRBARE L TEBHRE(E
FIK LB RS N IR R A R A
EE)MNPBERREE - MMBET
SEEBREE T ——F+=A
“t+—HUEFEAXBZERRS
BW M B SRZEA
BRI &K B HIE B AR A
BEHMNE —EFE -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.

The consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in equity of the Group for the years
ended 31 December 2012 have been prepared using the
financial information of the companies engaged in the
Listing Businesses, under the common control of the Huang
Brothers and now comprising the Group as if the current
group structure had been in existence throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012, or since their respective dates of
incorporation/establishment of the companies, or since the
date when the companies first came under the control of
the Huang Brothers, whichever is a shorter period.

2013 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FESHEBEEME@®) 2

21 mEEEE)
AEEERATIRAKEE-F
— =5 A BRBRZVRFEL

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
The Group had adopted the following amended/new
standards which are effective for the Group's financial year

AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

MEVEIERT /#rET A -

beginning on 1 January 2013:

EEaHEd [ 25|81 5% ] HKAS 1 (amendment)  Presentation of Financial Statements
EAEACCHES!

BEeHEL [EEREF HKAS 19 (revised) Employee Benefits
F195% (LE3T)

EheHEl| (BB R% ] HKAS 27 (revised) Separate Financial Statements
FUREET)

HbgiEl [RELATRALLY HKAS 28 (revised) Investments in Associates and Joint
FRR(EET)  w%E] ventures

BEMBREED [MBIL: RE—H# HKFRS 7 (amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures —
FTHR(EFIK) WBEERIEEE] Offsetting Financial Assets and Liabilities

FROBREED  [HAUBRE] HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
F10%

BEUBREED [RAYBHRE  BEES HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements:
F10%: (BEA) (amendment) Transition guidance

BRNHREED  [BATH] HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
F11%

EHOSREED  [BATH  BEED HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangement: Transition guidance
FNRBITR) (amendment)

BEUBHREEN [REMEEEGNRE] HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
ERVL

EAMBREED [NEMERERORE: HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:
F12% (BIIR)  BEES (amendment) Transition guidance

RAGBREER  [DTEE] HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
F13%

R B IER] HRI LT &Y
AEBENGAEMBERRBERERY

&2 o
=

The adoptions of the above amended/new standards have
no material impact to the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
RBEE () 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
4= B S AR A B S S 2R B 30 4 R AR The fOIIOWiI’]g new standards and amendments to standards

TR —T-=F—A—B&HMA
ZFEREERM AT ER R AR

ERT M tg

BB ERIFE 3258 (BFTA)
HKAS 32 (amendment)

AR B wELERIZE 1098
F12RREBEETEL
8827 5% (B&RT) (IERT &)

HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27
(revised) (@amendment)

BB ERIFE 365 (1BFTA)

HKAS 36 (amendment)

BEGFTERIFE 395 ((BFTA)
HKAS 39 (amendment)

B8 (ERMERERE
ZEE)E2R
HK (IFRIC) 21

and interpretations are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 January 2013, and have not been applied

in preparing these consolidated financial statements:

[T A: 27 —REMBEEKMBAE]

Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Liabilities

[ EHERE]

Investment Entities

[ 25 & E R ER AT B & 5

Recoverable amount disclosures on impairment of
assets

[BHTHE: BRKFE —TETAEEE]

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of derivatives

E-¢-§

Levies

RULT B
Z &R
FEHRELER

Effective for
annual periods
beginning

on or after

—E-NF—H—H
1 January 2014

—FmF—A—H

1 January 2014

—E-mFE—AF—H
1 January 2014

—2-mE—A—H
1 January 2014

—E-UFE—AF—H

1 January 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 FESTTHEHME®R) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 RBE%E(E) 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

RULT BHI
ZERFAEH
FEHAEER

Effective for
annual periods
beginning

on or after

o mED ARG E SN BB BRE —T-F=A=H
EAEEMEERR - LIAR
—HEAMBEHRRAKBEART]
BEERER  EARAMB®ME
B SRR IR E

BERREBEMK AR (ETsAA) K
R EE
New Company Ordinances The New Company Ordinances deletes disclosure 3 March 2014
requirements already dealt with in HKFRS and
has new requirement to disclose the Company’s
balance sheet in a set of consolidated financial
statements as a note to the consolidated financial
Statements.

The abolition of nominal value of shares of
companies (listed or private) incorporated in

Hong Kong.
BB ERIE 199 (BFTAR) FEREBEAE : EEHEHNX —E-mF+EA—AH
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Defined benefit plans: Employee contribution 1July 2014
BRI REERNIERT ZECZRITE-FNFERE —E-mE+XA—A
Amendment to HKFRS Annual improvements 2012 and 2013 1July 2014
BERMBREERE TR [MBTA : #E —RtlEMERREERE] —T-—hF—H—H
(fEETA)
HKFRS 7 (amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Mandatory 1 January 2015
Effective Date and Transition Disclosures
ERUBRELERE 95K [Bffs T A ] —E-h&E—-H—A
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2015
BB REERE IR [ TR — sa bl % H B RIBE IR ER e e =
(fEETA)
HKFRS 9 (amendment) Financial Instruments — Mandatory Effective Date 1 January 2015

and Transition Disclosures

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TEETBERBE )

2.1

2.2

BB (E)
EHEE R LAEEZFEN - &
;.TZS)SZ REHARESEVBHRR
T8 o FEHIRM LR - R
$&é$¢7\gﬁ$ﬁlﬁ’7 B
BRBREATE -

M8 A F)

221546
M8 2 BB AN B A o I
HERE(BIREBILEER) -8
AEERSHEZEEMAER
F oM AR = A ] E R
iz - WHEE B BEEZ
ERMENZE S OWRE
AEEREHZER - [BA
AT HIEEE EAERE 2 B
BERA AR o WE A RTEIEH

B E ARABEREA AR -

@ FEH[EFEH T 625
=i
AEEABEESTHER

EBatt AR WE—
XM B AR AEEAE
RITEEEE  WBY
SRABEAEAMELAR
KRR B P 1T RO
BmH)RFE FrEER
EREAARELHE
ERMEMEEXA B
REFE - EXBA P
P 455 7T 38Rl B B A K
PrERERABERKARE
B ANTRELEE
BRFEFE AEHE
AR IR R ERE - &
RN EHIZ IR R
ERBEBHRABMNEE
FECERTENEMN
Ll RN EEH R
MR IFFE A i as

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The management is in the process of assessing of the
impact of these standards, amendments and interpretations
on the consolidated financial statements of the Group. The
adoption of the above is not expected to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements of the

2.2

Group.

Subsidiaries

2.2.1Consolidation
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights
to, variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

(@)

Business combinations not under common
control

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset
or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of acquiree's identifiable net assets.

2013 ¥ ANNUAL REPORT
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2 FESHEBEREME@®)

22 MEBAT(E)
22148 (&)
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W RS EmEE ®
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AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

@

Business combinations not under common
control (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive
income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of
any previous equity interest in the acquiree over
the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®)

2.2 MIBATE(E)
221546 (&)

)

FHEHIEH A
BB AR AR AR
N ANPNGS 3 B
BB REER -
MOZEHBEANEA
TE L EES P
B177 % B ARE A
BEETE -

ZHITARBREES
HABEHERAER
EEFE WEME
B KRS S O U
B RKRBHRAT R
BEE - AEREIREE
NP FERSBEKA
MEZRBER TR - AT
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RErERERBEES
EHERBAXTAMZE
M RF B EHE
BAXBERZ LR
HE B (ABEHES
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THIAHFAEE] -

MHBERNLERERED
T2 BOZEFER
AEBRHF 2 AH
HH B RE L E A

RKABREERE)ESE
HFETHE -

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

b)

Business combination under common control
The financial information incorporates the
financial statement items of the combining
entities or businesses in which the common
control combination occurs as if they had been
combined from the date when the combining
entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or
businesses are combined using the existing
book values from the controlling party’s
perspective. No amount is recognised with
respect to goodwill or any excess of an
acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over its cost at the time of
common control combination, to the extent of
the contribution of the controlling party’s
interest.

The consolidated statements of comprehensive
income include the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the
earliest date presented or since the date when
combining entities or businesses first came
under common control, where this is a shorter
period, regardless of the date of the common
control combination.

The comparative amounts in the financial
information are presented as if the entities or
businesses had been combined at the earliest
date presented or when they first came under
common control, whichever is the later.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2

2.2 MIBATE(E)
221546 (&)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1Consolidation (Continued)
(c)  Consolidation
Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between the
combining entities/businesses or group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated but considered as an impairment
indicator of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of combining entities/businesses or
group companies have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’'s net assets
including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chairman of the board, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the chief operating decision-maker.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(@

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s functional and the
Group's presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the consolidate statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘finance income or
cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other (losses)/gains —
net'.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2
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(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-
inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated
into the presentation currency as follows:

(@ assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the rate on the dates of the transactions), and

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Land and buildings 37 years
Leasehold improvements 2-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Office equipment 3-5years
Machinery 7-10 years
Motor vehicles 4-5years

Residual values range from nil to 10%.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘Other (losses)/gains — net’ in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Intangible assets

(@) Trademarks
Separately acquired trademarks are shown at
historical cost. Trademarks have a finite useful life and
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 7 to 10 years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Intangible assets (Continued)
(b) Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 3 to 5
years.
(c) Distribution right
Distribution right acquired in a business combination
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. The
distribution right has a finite useful life and is carried
at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method over a
contractual period of 5 years for the distribution right.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example,
goodwill or intangible assets not ready to use — are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’'s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8 Financial assets
2.8.1Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for the amounts that are settled
or expected to be settled more than 12 months after
the end of the reporting period. These are classified as
non-current assets. The Group'’s loans and receivables
comprise ‘trade and other receivables’, ‘restricted
bank deposits” and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the
statement of financial position (notes 2.12 and 2.13).

2.8.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.9 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
210 I EERE 2.10 Impairment of financial assets
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For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event
(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.



w5 A Wik
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FESHBERME (&) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
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211 EFE 2.11 Inventories
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one
year or less, they are classified as current assets. If not, they
are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call
with banks.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.15 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
216 6 & 2.16 Borrowings
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

2.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised directly in equity.

(@) Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company'’s subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated statement of financial
position. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2

219 EEEAN — EBAREEE 2.19 Employee benefits — pension obligation
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The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “Pension
Scheme”) set up pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the Pension
Scheme. The assets of the Pension Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administrated fund.

The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as an employee benefit expense when they are
due and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
the future payment is available.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations in the
PRC, the Group is required to contribute an amount to
certain retirement benefit schemes based on approximately
7% to 20% of the wages for the year of those employees in
the PRC. The local municipal government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of those
employees of the Group. Contributions to these retirement
benefits schemes are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Provisions (Continued)
Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.21Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity, and when specific criteria have been met for each of
the Group's activities, as described below. The Group bases
its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i) Sales of goods — Apparel Supply Chain

Servicing Business

The Group manufactures and sells a wide range of
woven wear and knitwear products to a number of
owners or agents of global reputable brands. Revenue
from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk
and reward of the goods has been transferred to the
wholesaler, which is usually at the date when an entity
of the Group has delivered products to the wholesaler,
the wholesaler has accepted the products, and there
is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
wholesaler’s acceptance of the products.

(ii) Sales of goods — Apparel Retail Business
The Group operates a chain of retail outlets for selling
woven wear and knitwear products. Sales of goods
are recognised when a Group entity sells a product to
the franchisees or the customers of self-operated or
cooperative retail outlets.

It is the Group’s policy to sell its products to franchised
retail outlets with a right to exchange within the
granted percentage. Accumulated experience is used
to estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale. The Group does not operate any loyalty
programmes.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the respective leases.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to
its recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at the original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loan and receivables are recognised using
the original effective interest rate.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.22 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
period of the leases.

2.23 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, price risk, cash flow
interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group's financial performance.

(1) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group's foreign currency transactions are
mainly denominated in RMB and HK$. The
majority of assets and liabilities are denominated
in RMB and HK$, and there are no significant
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies. The Group is subject to foreign
exchange rate risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets
and liabilities which are denominated in a
currency other than HK$ or RMB, which are the
functional currencies of the major operating
companies of the Group.

The exchange rate of RMB to HK$ is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC government.
The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates.

For companies with RMB as their functional
currency, their businesses are principally
conducted in RMB. The fluctuation of the
exchange rates of RMB against foreign
currencies has a limited impact on these
companies’ results of operations.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(1)

(i

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

For companies with HK$ as their functional
currency, their businesses are principally
conducted in HKS$, except that limited revenues
from Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business
are denominated in other foreign currencies.
Management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk arises
mainly from cash and bank balances and
borrowings. Cash and bank balances and
borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Cash and bank
balances and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2013, the Group'’s
cash and bank balances and borrowings were
held at variable rates.

The interest rates and maturities of the Group'’s
cash and bank balances and borrowings are
disclosed in Notes 11 and 15.

Management monitors interest rate fluctuations
to ensure that exposure to interest rate risk is
within an acceptable level.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates on Hong
Kong dollar-denominated borrowings had been
2% basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
year would have been HK$78,000 (2012:
HK$18,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(2)

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
restricted bank deposits and trade and other
receivables. The carrying amounts or the
undiscounted nominal amounts, where applicable, of
each class of these financial assets represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
the corresponding class of financial assets.

To manage this risk, deposits are mainly placed with
reputable financial institutions or with financial
institutions which are controlled by the government.
For Apparel Retail Business, sales made to franchisees
or customers of self-operated retail outlets are usually
settled by cash or credit cards. Certain percentage of
deposits are required from cooperative partners. For
Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business, the Group
has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
reputable and credit-worthy customers with an
appropriate financial strength, credit history and after
receiving an appropriate percentage of down
payments. It also has other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition the Group reviews regularly
the authorisation of credit limits to individual
customers and recoverable amount of individual trade
receivables to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for non-recoverable amounts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

2

Credit risk (Continued)

The table below shows the bank deposit balances of
the major counterparties with or without external
credit ratings as at 31 December 2013 as follows:

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—B-=F

—E——F
2012
FHT
HK$'000

2013
FERT
HK$'000

BEENIAGEFRNRS Counterparties with external
B credit rating*
A1l Al 11,210 13,369
A2 A2 31,276 3,929
Aal Aal - -
Aa2 Aa2 178,248 55,436
Aa3 Aa3 9,464 15,554
Baa2 Baa2 26,828 16,660
257,026 104,948

WEIREETRNRZH S Counterparties without external

credit rating
EBATHB R AP ZEERTT Commercial banks in rural areas 5,720 3,177
ZRREIBITIFRRIEITIHG  Restricted bank deposits and cash

in banks 262,746 108,125

* EEFTRRERAORARE

AEEGFEEERRETHNS
e ARXBFPAIGHEESE
%1,068,073,0003% T( — &
— 4 1 889,222,000/ 7T)

EAKEBE-F—=
A= RLEE R
0.1%( = T — = F: ff

86.0%) + A AFEUBR R &R LY
598,226,000 L (=ZF — =
£ 1 116,952,000 7T ) » 1h =
T—=F+=-A=+—HKE
W BR SR 4 R R KET8.6% (= &
— Z 4 15798%) c REE
TN 75 ) BE 5 1M R R W RUR 4
HEOUERE R - REMREZE
EREE -

AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

* This is sourced from Moddy's

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales of
goods to the top five customers constituted
HK$1,068,073,000, representing 90.1% of the Group's
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:
HK$889,222,000, representing 86.0%). The top five
trade receivable balances accounted for
approximately HK$98,226,000, representing 78.6% of
the gross trade receivable balances as at 31 December
2013 (2012: HK$116,952,000, representing 79.8%).
Collections of outstanding receivable balances are
closely monitored on an ongoing basis to minimise
such credit risk.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(3)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and cash equivalents and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group finances its
working capital requirements through a combination
of funds generated from operations and bank
borrowings.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the consolidated
statement of financial position date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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3 HKEBEEE 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(a) MERBEEE) (@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(3) FBELER(E) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
BEEME @ (RITA 2R Specifically, for bank borrowings which contain a
IERER BB MIRITEE repayment on demand clause which can be exercised
AN BB EREBER R at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the
HxFHIR (BIHERATTE cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the
Hm (& R RN E W EE) entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders
FIRBR &L - AfdEZ 3 were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the
HIES T REREIEE R borrowings with immediate effect. The maturity
MmEH - analysis for other borrowings is prepared based on

the scheduled repayment dates.

a] R
EREX DPR—F
Less than
On demand 1 Year
FHL FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R-B-=%§ At 31 December 2013

+=B=+—H
Al RER ZCGETEY Bank borrowings subject to a

RITEE repayment on demand

clause 52,342 - 52,342
Hihif1TEE Other bank borrowings - 81,000 81,000
BB EFIE Interest payments on

(f5E) borrowings (Note) - 3,772 3,772
FERTRR R R E At Trade and other payables*

FEFRIE - 258,806 258,806
@t Total 52,342 343,578 395,920
NR-BE——F At 31 December 2012

+=ZA=+—H
ARERERETRN Bank borrowings subject to a

RITIEE repayment on demand

clause 43,056 - 43,056
HihiR1TfEE Other bank borrowings - 16,000 16,000
EBENBRIE Interest payments on

(B7E) borrowings (Note) - 1972 1,972
JEASF BR 3 R E A Trade and other payables*

JEf SRR * - 256,928 256,928
et Total 43,056 274,900 317,956

AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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3 HKEBREE#E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(a) MERBEEE) (@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(3) FBELER(E) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
* TEETEF#R  HMEMAH * Excluding advances from customers, other taxes payable and
ERENTE - accrued payroll.
fizr: $R{TEEF B IRER - Note: The interest on bank borrowings is calculated by applying the
—ZFRKR=-—ZT—=-—F+=A applicable interest rates on bank borrowings held as at 31
=+ —RBXMRITEERE December 2013 and 2012 over the period up to their
AFXFEEEZEMEEA respective maturity dates.
1EHEAR -
(b) EXERERE (b) cCapital risk management
REEMEAEEBRE ERER The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
EEERSECE EREE 2 ENRE safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern
B LAEBRESROIER - WEFx in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain
EMERERUBEE S an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
BTHESABRERER  KEE In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
AR INTRENRES Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
B MREFEER  BITHRK shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
HEEENREER - shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
REBREABEBHL REREER - The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
I RIZ R E BB ER ES A EE T This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total
Ho equity.
BELETZTIFREFE The gearing ratio is calculated as follows:
R+=-—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
—_=2—= —E——F
2013 2012
F&ET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
BE4EE (M5 15) Total borrowings (Note 15) 133,342 59,056
e R Total equity 185,937 77,461
BfELLE Gearing ratio 71.7% 76.2%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(c) Fair value estimation
The carrying amount of the Group's financial assets,
including trade and other receivables, restricted bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents, and short-term
liabilities, including trade and other payables and current
borrowings, approximate their fair values due to their short-
term maturities.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purpose is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate that is available to the
Group for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(i) Current and deferred income taxes
Significant judgment is required in determining the provision
for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such difference will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provision in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax losses can
be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of changes in economic conditions in places where
the Group operates and changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at
each reporting date.

Impairment of receivables

The Group makes allowance for impairment of receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of the
receivables. Provisions are applied to the receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of
the receivables and provision for impaired receivables in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.

Fair value estimate of distribution right

The fair value of distribution right acquired in a business
combination has been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations required the use of
estimates. Key assumptions used in the value-in-use
calculations are disclosed in note 7.

If the growth rate is lower than management estimate by
10% with other variables held at constant, fair value of
distribution right on acquisition date would be reduced by
HK$1,140,000. If the discount rate is higher than
management estimate by 10% with other variable held at
constant, fair value of distribution right on acquisition date
would be reduced by HK$831,000.
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@) Revenue
The Group is principally engaged in the Apparel Supply
Chain Servicing Business and Apparel Retail Business.
Revenue recognised during the year ended 31 December
2013 was as follows:

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

=== —E—_4F
2013 2012
F&ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR H B EAR IS S 15 Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 1,152,000 981,141
REZEE Apparel Retail Business 33,468 52,368
1,185,468 1,033,509
(b) ZHTEHR (b) Segment information

EEEERMASEANHRE AN
RELHEER - ERERBEHRE
FETIREMAUMELRBIRED

NEBHREMETE LD E

EEERHERBAEFHEAKE
MRER - BREAZEZRAELRE
MR ASRIBHE RARIHEP
SKEMBERHHE - EEEREY
HHAREEREMTEFNGZED
BERE - BN TRHEA - EHE
LEBENFESARET TEA
RINR A MR LR - Hftp
(B518), W — 8 RMEKAE
— FHE(BRBEKRE R BERA)
RIS RASXARERAEE - I

ANEELEDE -

PWEETBRENE BERR
B VAR FHE BRERR
H {0 MHOR - BN RRS
RBITES - LT RIEEEANEH
A7 -
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Management reviews the Group's internal reporting in order
to assess performance and allocate resource. Management
has determined the operating segments based on the
internal reports reviewed by the chairman of the board that
are used to make strategic decisions.

Management assesses the performance of the Group from
sales channel perspective which included sales to a number
of owners or agents of global reputable brands and sales to
end customers or other retailers. Management assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on a
measure of adjusted operating profit or loss which in certain
respects, as explained in the table below, is measured
differently from operating profit or loss in the consolidated
financial statements. Other (losses)/gains — net, finance
costs — net (including finance costs and finance income)
and income tax expense are managed on a group basis and
are not allocated to operating segments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets, inventories, trade and other
receivables, prepayments and cash and bank balances.
They exclude deferred income tax assets.
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5 WakoHERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

(b) 2EWERE)
DHBEERLLAE  XIERE

(b) Segment information (Continued)

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They
B ELMEHasE BIEmE exclude borrowings, deferred income tax liabilities, current
HAaf- EANREREMNBEESTR income tax liabilities, dividend payables and amounts due to
IH e related parties.

HeE_Z—=F+-_A=+—HI1
FEMDIPELE -

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2013:

Bl % 1t e o R &
PR 7% 3£ 75 TEEK
Apparel

Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail

Business Business
TERT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000

7 BB = Segment revenue 1,153,605 33,468 1,187,073
7 EB R Uk e Inter-segment revenue (1,605) - (1,605)
REINDE P AU ER Revenue from external

customers 1,152,000 33,468 1,185,468
DEFELE Segment results 63,359 (26,777) 36,582
HibE1E — F8 Other losses — net (698)
BhER A — F 58 Finance costs — net (1,957)
R FIT 15 %54 A1 i ) Profit before income tax 33,927
Frafip sz Income tax expense (13,191)
FRGEF Profit for the year 20,736
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5 WHEkoaHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) HEBERE) (b) Segment information (Continued)
SFAGEEEWERNE MDY EE Other segment items included in the consolidated statement
B of comprehensive income:

PR ¢ {54 P PR 2%

PR 7% 3£ 7 BEXK
Apparel

Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
F#ET FET FET
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000

Y - BENRERETE Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 6,340 4,326 10,666
B A E Amortisation of intangible
asset 23 244 267
FERERE Allowance for inventory
impairment - 3,017 3,017
REREAE Allowance for doubtful debts 1,807 1,761 3,568
R-E—=F+—_A=+—A8%5 The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2013
HEERABOT : were as follows:

R 5 3¢ P 8% REZE
R A% %35 ES)
Apparel

Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail
Business Business Unallocated Total
TER TER TERT THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE®RE Total assets 537,950 53,828 4,527 596,305

BfERe#E Total liabilities (173,749) (99,433) (137,186) (410,368)

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5 WakoHERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) DEER(E) (b) Segment information (Continued)
HE-_ZT——F+_-_A=+—HIt The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2012:
FEFFH) D I LLE -

PR A e 5 ilFd
PR 75 2E 75 =
Apparel
Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
AT AT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

o Epl Segment revenue 998,481 52,368 1,050,849
el Inter-segment revenue (17,340) - (17,340)
REINDE P R U Revenue from external

customers 981,141 52,368 1,033,509
DEEE Segment results 78,375 (7,054) 71,321
H b as — 38R Other gains — net 434
RERA — FH Finance costs — net (2,443)
M ET S8 E 7 Profit before income tax 69,312
FTEFiRY Income tax expense (14,309)
F A& F Profit for the year 55,003
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5 WHEkoaHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) HEBERE) (b) Segment information (Continued)
SFAGEEEWERNE MDY EE Other segment items included in the consolidated statement
B of comprehensive income:

PR 2% fit e g filFES3

PR 7% 375 TEXER
Apparel

Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
AT AT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Y - BENRERETE Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 7,545 3,236 10,781
B A E Amortisation of intangible
asset 7 26 33
FERERE Allowance for inventory
impairment 1,000 200 1,200
RERE A Allowance for doubtful debts 251 256 507
RZE——ZF+-—A=+—H8H The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2012
HEERABBNAT were as follows:

FREAM RS
RS %7

Apparel
Supply Chain
Servicing
Business Business  Unallocated Total
FET FHET FHIT FHBT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEBE Total assets 365,197 44,212 3,055 412,464
BERE Total liabilities (209,471) (56,981) (68,551) (335,003)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HE%B RAR%E WAERME Hes HE
Leasehold Furniture (0]ii] Motor
improvements and fixtures equipment Machinery vehicles
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W=%-Z§-f-R At 1January 2012
KA Cost 14,763 2123 6,194 2473 6,198 61,751
ZiHE Accumulated depreciation (6,647) (173 (5,007) (16,208) (3047) (32,640)
FEFE Net book amount 8,116 392 1,187 16,265 3,151 2911
HBE-E--#£4-8 Year ended 31 December 2012
S+-ALEE
ENEREFE Opening net book amount 8,116 0 1,187 16,265 3151 29111
RE Additions 4847 6,869 20 890 213 13,039
HeE Disposals - - - - (94) (94)
RERZ (19K Depreciation charge (Notes 19
Mz 27(8) and 27(a)) (3,805) (1,829) (587) (3410) (1,150) (10,781)
FREAFE Closing net book amount 9,158 5432 820 13745 2120 31275
RZZ-ZF+ZA=+-8 At31December 2012
kA Cost 19,610 8,992 6414 33,363 6,317 74,69
2ifiE Accumulated depreciation (10452 (3,560) (5,594) (19,618) 8,197) (43,421
REEFE Net book amount 9158 5432 820 13,745 2120 31,275
BE-S--E+4CfR Year ended 31 December 2013
=+-ALEE
ENRETE Opening net book amount 9,158 5,432 820 13,745 2,120 31,275
5 S AGER) BUSiness combination (Note 30) 3012 2,809 47 - - 6,293
NE Additions 6,655 2,247 710 867 165 10,644
e Disposals (918) (2,330) @) = (42) (3,292)
TERZ (MR Depreciation charge (Notes 19
HiE270) and 27(a)) (3,812) (2,708) (490) (2,544) (1,112) (10,666)
FREEFE Closing net book amount 14,095 5,450 1,510 12,068 1,131 34,254
WZB-Z%+-F=+-H At31December 2013
AR Cost 34,364 14,955 9,400 34,230 6,440 99,389
2iiE Accumulated depreciation (20,269) (9,505) (7,890) (22,162) (5,309) (65,135)
FHEE Net book amount 14,095 5,450 1,510 12,068 1,131 34,254
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6 X BERRE#E 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
R 2EBERIBRMITERI T ¢ Depreciation expense has been charged to the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income as follows:

BE+t=-A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—EB—-=F ===

2013 2012

F#BxT FA&TT

HK$'000 HK$'000

SHERA Cost of sales 5,050 5,529
TR Administrative expenses 1,898 2,202
SHERM X Selling expenses 3,718 3,050
10,666 10,781
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BREE 7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
ERE M [if: DEHE st
Computer Distribution
software  Trademarks right Total
THET FET FET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(P 3E ()
(Note (a))
nZZ——%—fF—H At 1 January 2012
A Cost 63 102 - 165
RETH#EH Accumulated amortisation () 12) - 23)
REE Net book amount 52 90 - 142
BE_Z——F+-A Year ended 31 December 2012
=t—HIFE
FUEREFE Opening net book amount 52 90 - 142
NE Addition 178 63 - 241
5 (IR 19 KR 27(0) Amortisation (Note 19 and 27(a)) (17) (16) - 33
FREEFE Closing net book amount 213 137 - 350

W-Z——F+-A=+—H At31December 2012

B AR Cost 241 165 - 406
RETH#H Accumulated amortisation 28) (28) - (56)
BREFE Net book amount 213 137 - 350
HE-_ZT—=F+_-A Year ended 31 December 2013

=t—HILFE
FEREFE Opening net book amount 213 137 - 350
EBAH (30 Business combination

(Note 30) - - 2,060 2,060

NE Addition 1,381 - - 1,381
HeE Disposal - (120) = (120)
5 (BT 19 RPH3E27(8)) Amortisation (Note 19 and 27(a)) (225) (17) (25) (267)
FHREEmFE Closing net book amount 1,369 - 2,035 3,404

RZZE—=F+=-A=1+—H At31December 2013

%N Cost 1,622 - 2,060 3,682
S5 Accumulated amortisation (253) - (25) (278)
REFE Net book amount 1,369 - 2,035 3,404
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7

AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

BILEE®)

@

RIEBEEBIBRIE AR B BR A &) ([ BB
Al B MR A A Promod SAS A
—E—ZF+ZA+—BMEI D
HEH AR ERERPHEDHE
[Promod] fmlEEm - BEAF -
ERFEETHRET  ZeaHNEER
FEE-

R-ZF—=FF+A=-t+N\H &&
E WA 2R BTN - B2
[EEMULEE B B AT BRI B B
E—7 $HHE (PEE30) °

REBEHFRABADHEEZAF
BINRMRREREDI (A2
BBREARE)ET ZHEREBER
BERETIAR S RIE B D HEER
Xz HEEERREEZREAR
HE -FERBETFHHE - RIE
HREEE AR HEAH &
HEETHRNET  DHESLFE
B-MRERSRE  ERERE
mE A ANRE AL EEE D I
BRLOE  ANBAAEBENEE
AR B B R A b 5 75

AEMAEIEERERE

BRFHIE 10% % 20%
55— AT FHEIE 3%
ARIR & 27%

FAEBELEEZHBECHARS
EEBERATHRAT

7

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

@)

According to a distribution contract signed between Bright
Master International Holdings Co., Limited (“Bright Master”)
and Promod S.A.S, the brand owner, on 11 December 2012,
Bright Master is authorised to distribute the “Promod”
products in the PRC for a period of 5 years. The contract will
be renewed for every 5 years subject to certain conditions.

On 28 October 2013, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Bright Master. Identifiable intangible assets
— distribution right has been identified by management on
the acquisition date (Note 30).

The fair value of distribution right acquired in a business
combination has been determined based on discounted
cash flow analysis, namely the Multi-period Excess Earnings
Method ("MEEM"). The MEEM is based on the assumption
that cash flows can only be generated from the distribution
right in conjunction with other assets of the business. The
cash flow covered a 10-year period. According to the
distribution contract entered into with the brand owner, the
distribution right is renewed for every 5 years subject to
certain conditions. In preparing the cash flow, management
believes it is highly likely that the brand owner will be willing
to renew the distribution right for at least another 5 years in
order to leverage on the Group’s ability to develop the
business of the brand in the PRC.

Key assumptions used in calculations included:

Growth rate in the first 5 years 10% to 20%
Growth rate in the second 5 years 3%
Discount rate 27%

Amortisation of the Group’s intangible assets has been
charged to administrative expenses in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.
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7E 8 INVENTORIES
R+=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—=
2013
FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRAR Raw materials 25,162 20,449
TR Work in progress 46,837 39,710
BIRK Finished goods 52,425 46,871
124,424 107,030
B FEREREE Less: provision for impairment of
inventories (7,217) (4,200)
117,207 102,830
ERRAERAITTAHEEXNEA] HEFE The cost of inventories recognised as expense and include in
B 7N 1,041,848,000/8 75 ( — & — — 4 ¢ “cost of sales” amounted to HK$1,041,848,000 (2012:
850,459,0007& 7T ) ° HK$850,459,000).
JE Uit AR R 2 L Ath PE WL FR IR 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
BR+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—EB-=F —E—F
2013 2012
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEWERER — U = R IE Trade receivables — due from
third parties 125,040 146,484
H A EUGRIE — WS = H U Other receivables — due from
third parties 33,336 13,009
158,376 159,493
B RERFOR B RS Less: provision for impairment of
trade receivables (2,268) (507)
156,108 158,986
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 REWERMRRHEMEKRKIEE) 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
FEWEZ L HEMER R ENEmEREE The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate
NFERE - their fair values.

MRETEERMS  MBTEMERR For Apparel Retail Business: franchisees or consumers who
BESZTEMERYNEE —RREYME purchase from self-operated retail outlets usually pay at the time
DIRERE=ZRRNFH  61EBHEETAE of purchase by cash or credit card; cooperative partners are
BIRITEIRAFTEN R » REB—RMH required to settle payments through bank transfer on a monthly
JEHERBEBENEFPIREI0Z90 M= basis. For Supply Chain Servicing Business: credit terms granted
Ef -RZZE——ZFRZT—=F+=A to customers by the Group are usually 30 to 90 days. The aging
=+ —HEWREFIZEZBPNERE Y analysis of trade receivables as at 31 December 2012 and 2013
T based on invoice date was as follows:
W+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
=t A —E-CF
2013 2012
THET FATT
HK$°000 HK$'000
TE30H 0-30 days 99,579 92,438
31290H 31-90 days 17,255 47,422
91%180H 91-180 days 3,181 5,830
HiE 180 H Over 180 days 5,025 794
125,040 146,484
RIE——FR-F—=F+-A=+— As at 31 December 2012 and 2013, the Group's trade receivables
B AEBENERERTEREEELHR were mainly due from customers with good credit history and low
RIFRBREERERNES default rate.
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FEUWBRFI N HEWRIE (&) 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
R-E—=F+_"A=+—H0 =2@HE As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of HK$5,938,000 (2012;
b AR (B Y FE UK BR 5K 5 5,938,00058 7T (= HK$6,117,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a
T— 4 1 6117,000/870) o IHEpEUEE number of independent customers for whom there is no recent
RERZER Y EE RSN E LR history of default. The aging analysis of these trade receivables
P o WERBERFMERRDITINT was as follows:
B+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—_ZE—= — o= s
2013 2012
FET FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
912180 H 91-180 days 3,088 5,830
HiE 180 H Over 180 days 2,850 287
5,938 6,117
NR-ZEBE—=F+-A=+—08 " 2REHD As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of HK$2,268,000 (2012:
U R 35 2,268,000/ L ( —ZF — —F HK$507,000) were impaired. The amount of the provision was
507,000/ ) R_E—=F+_H HK2,268,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$507,000). The
T HREFESEES2,268,0008 T (= aging of these receivables is as follows:
T— 4 1 507,000/ 70) ° It HEUFIE
RIBRES D ATIA T -

Rt+=-—A=+—H
As at 31 December

—E—= —E——4F

2013 2012

FET FATT

HK$'000 HK$'000

91% 180 H 91-180 days 93 -
B3R 180 H Over 180 days 2,175 507
BE Total 2,268 507
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9 FEWERIRKRHEMMEWKRTRIEE) 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
RNREEMEWEZ NEMEKRZBER The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables
B TIEEHE were denominated in the following currencies:

R+=A=+-—H

As at 31 December
—B-=F T =F
2013 2012
FET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
AR RMB 86,237 87,654
BT HKD 60,692 53,493
HihEH Other currencies 11,447 18,346
158,376 159,493

FEWF TR R EREN ST Movements of the provision for impairment of receivables were
as follows:
R+=—A=+-—H

As at 31 December
—E—= —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F7) Beginning of year 507 -
RIRBHE Allowance for doubtful debts 3,568 507

FAMEE T AT H B 2 e FRIE Receivables written-off during the year
as uncollectible (1,807) -
Fx End of year 2,268 507
10 FE{FRE 10 PREPAYMENTS

W+=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—=F —F——F

2013 2012
TER TAET
HK$'000 HK$'000

FERRMEHREE - INTE - JHFEM K Prepayments for purchases of
RB raw materials, processing fee,
consumables and insurance 17,690 7,585
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11 BIRBEEER 11 BANK AND CASH BALANCES
(@) &=£H (@) The Group
W+=—HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—_E—=F = ==GF
2013 2012
F#ET FHTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Be RIRSZEEY Cash and cash equivalents 250,175 82,108
12 HAR B 38 — 1R A /Y Term deposits with initial term of
TEHRTF A (B EE ) over three months (Note (i) 12,940 -
SRR HIERITF 5% (B 3 (i) Restricted bank deposits (Note (ji)) - 26,275
263,115 108,383
iy ANEAEITERFER S EF = (i) The interest rate per annum on the bank term deposit,
49453.36% ° with maturity of six months, was approximately 3.36%.
iy HE—ZE——F+=-_A=+— (i) The restricted cash represented cash held at banks
HIEEE - SRHIIRSIEER pledged for bills payable (Note 14) and bank
TEFEAERNZE (M borrowings (Note 15) during the year ended 31
14) R RITIEE (MizE15) K December 2012. According to the letter issued by the
MIRS o RIEMBEEITAEE respective banks, all the restricted cash was released
i - TBE SRS S ERA after the successful listing of the Company’s shares
RNAEf& NI B S A AT on SEHK.
TR o
REBMIEITRIBESELRIUTYE The Group’s bank and cash balances were denominated in
HeHE - the following currencies:
R+=—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E-= —E—=F
2013 2012
THET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
AR RMB 165,016 52,821
BIT HKD 91,521 46,714
ETT usD 5,415 8,756
Hiv\S Other currencies 1,163 92
263,115 108,383
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11 ROTRBES&EHR@E) 11 BANK AND CASH BALANCES (continued)
(b) AT (b) The Company
W+=—HA=+—H

As at 31 December
—B-=F —ET-F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$°000 HK$'000
HeRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents 98,356 51

AABRIRITRIR S EBRATIE The Company's bank and cash balances are denominated in
BeEHE - the following currencies:
R+=—A=+—H

As at 31 December
—E—=fF —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 38,861 -
BT HKD 59,417 51
T usD 78 -
98,356 51

12 BARNE —AE=ERBAALT 12 SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM — GROUP AND
COMPANY

EER#E EREKREE

Nominal
Number of value of
ordinary ordinary
shares shares
FET
HK$'000
EE Authorised:

—2——F—H—H 1 January 2012 1,000,000 100
A (FFFE @) Addition (Note (a)) 1,199,000,000 119,900

RZBE——ZFR-F—=F At 31 December 2012 and 2013
+=—HA=+—H 1,200,000,000 120,000
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12 BARBE — AEERA2XT 12 SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM — GROUP AND

(%) COMPANY (Continued)
EER#E LBER
Number of
ordinary Ordinary Share
shares shares premium Total
FAT FAT FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERIRME: Issued and fully paid:
R-E-——%—-H-H At 1 January 2012 1 - _ _
HEABTLAR Issue of ordinary shares for
(FizE (b)) Reorganisation (Note (b)) 999,999 100 - 100
RZZ——F+=-A=+—H At31December 2012 1,000,000 100 - 100

FETRARER S A AT Issue of ordinary shares to

LR () public equity holders for
the Listing (Note (c)) 150,000,000 15,000 108,000 123,000
BRIVABETER Issue of ordinary shares by way of
WETE B capitalisation of share premium
(FEE(d) (Note (d)) 449,000,000 44,900 (44,900 -
RIDEITRA Share issuance costs - - (9,659) (9,659)
RZF—=F+-A=+—H At31December 2013 600,000,000 60,000 53,441 113,441
B 3E Notes:
@ R=B-—F+=A=FTHA BRERE (a) On 24 December 2012, the shareholders resolved to increase the authorised
i 4 5 88 511,199,000,000 % 5 A I B 0.107% share capital of the Company from HK$100,000 to HK$120,000,000 by the
TLZBRAD - HA A RIATE BN 100,000 7% 7T creation of an addition of 1,199,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each.

2% 120,000,000 7T °

b RZF-Z_F-AZH ARAEMRE (b)  On2January 2012, the Company allotted and issued a total of 999,999 shares
{ERC 3 )2 3297 6 $£ 999,999 i B AL E (H0.1078 of HK$0.10 each at par during the Reorganisation.
TLZ R ©

© RZIE-—Z=F-RA+R1H ARQAERKE (©  On 15 January 2013, the Company completed the Listing by issuing
H50.8278 7T 2 {8 1% 3 77 150,000,000 /% & i T 150,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each at a price of HK$0.82 per share. The
BONAETTZ BRI ETH - Bk AAFKR Company's shares were then listed on the SEHK.

DEREBE T LT -

@  AFREMEFRHD - RAFIEBHMIE O (d)  Aspartof the Listing, 449,000,000 shares were issued by way of capitalisation
L Bc 8 150,000,000 A B3 AT 45 500 2 B 49 5 of share premium on the proceeds from the allotment of 150,000,000 shares
BRI E AR - 217 449,000,000 FEA% 17 as stated in Note (C).
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13 HfthfEE 13 OTHER RESERVES
ELifkE HERE GOHFEE 2 EBXNRE GELEE
Exchange Statutory Merger Capital Total
reserve reserve  Reserve reserve  reserves
FHT FHT FAT FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(fsE@)  (MiEED)
(Note (a)) (Noj¢=X(9)
R-—ZE-——-—F—H—H At 1 January 2012 18,279 3,723 3,057 (88) 24,971
b 5 =8 Currency translation
difference 16 - - - 16
TEAFITLAR Issue of ordinary shares for
Reorganisation - - (100) - (100)
[ E R R Appropriation to statutory
reserves - 3,050 - - 3,050
R-E--F+=H At 31 December 2012
=+—8 18,295 6,773 2,957 (88) 27,937
b 5 =8 Currency translation
difference 1,879 - - - 1,879
[RIETE R R R Appropriation to statutory
reserves - 1,177 - - 1,177
R-ZE—-=H+=A At 31 December 2013
=+—-H 20,174 7,950 2,957 (88) 30,993
(@) EEFE (@) Statutory reserves

RIBEF B P K B AR ey ERR A
A AEBEMHPEQBANEHEE
FH) RETEIRR R AR EL R
DIRAT - AR DB ERE B
T NERELAESHEMNA DL
HPBERRMNESSET °

AEBETZHEMME QR BRES
BARERARENK B PR
MR BEEATFHES  HEEXRM
Bz R EMEAS0% AT B
REBERAESRHE ADIRBEE A
Rt -

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with PRC regulations and the Articles of
Association of the PRC companies, the PRC companies in
the Group are required to make appropriations from net
profits to the statutory reserve, after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years, and before profit distributions are
made to shareholders. The percentages of profits to be
appropriated to the above funds are determined by the
board of directors of the PRC companies.

The principal PRC subsidiaries of the Group appropriates
10% of their net profit as shown in the accounts prepared
under PRC generally accepted accounting principles to
statutory reserve, until the reserve reaches 50% of the
registered capital. Appropriation of the statutory reserve
must be made before distribution of dividends to equity
holders.
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13 Hitbf# & () 13 OTHER RESERVES (Continued)
(b) EOtEE (b) Merger reserve
NZE——F+-_A=+—8 K At 31 December 2012, merger reserve of the Group
EEMEHFREBABIEEAMKE represented the difference between the share capital of the
B 88~ B A% 7N B pE R BN 2t B AR By subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Reorganisation over
BIIARARIRAEBERZERE the nominal value of the share capital of the Company
issued in exchange thereof.
14 BEAERIREMEAKIE 14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
(@) F&£H (@) Group
R+=A=+—A8
As at 31 December
—E—= —E—_4F
2013 2012
FET FHT
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEERER — B E = 5E Trade payables — due to third parties 158,931 154,202
BEPBR Advances from customers - 481
HAth ERTFIE Other taxes payable 7,441 3,926
BUWETE Deposits received 3,592 5,418
FEA =4 (BRE3) Bills payable (Note (i) 67,331 81,696
H fth T 50IE Other payables 27,950 14,662
BstITE& Accrued payroll 6,935 5,117
et REE 5 2B (B EE 31(0)) Due to related parties (Note 31(b)) 1,002 950
273,182 266,452
iy REz=Z=—=—+=A iy  The bills payable were secured by restricted deposits
=+—HILFE  EHFEENU (Note 11) and guarantees provided by related parties
PR BT (M EE11) A KR and subsidiaries (Note 31(a)(i)) during the year ended
EHRKEB AT EER 31 December 2012. All the restricted deposits and
(B 3E31@)) FEE I - FF B guarantees provided by the related parties were
2 BR 77 0 M B 7 PR (i 1R released after the successful listing of the Company’s
RERARRBRDKNIEES shares on SEHK.
BiE X FT_E T 1B BRRR o
(i) AEEFZHEFRENEE (i) The credit period granted by the Group’s principal
HNTF30E90H - suppliers ranges from 30 to 90 days.
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14 BRI EMENSTRIE @) 14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
(@) =&£EH#E) (@) Group (Continued)
(i) FEAERARRSTAT (i) Aging analysis of trade payables was as follows:
R+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—=fF —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE30H 0-30 days 85,792 90,426
31290H 31-90 days 58,595 47,238
912180 H 91-180 days 7,247 10,140
B8 180 H Over 180 days 7,297 6,398
158,931 154,202
(iv) JERTBR R R H Ab FE S 5RIE A9 BR (iv) The carrying amounts of trade and other payables
HEREAFERE - LT3 approximated their fair values and were denominated
B¥SIME - in the following currencies:
R+=A=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
FaxT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 156,854 152,285
HBIT HKS 103,142 110,724
Hin g Other currencies 13,186 3,443
273,182 266,452
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14 ENRIFREMESFIEE) 14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
(b) AT (b) Company

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December

—E—=F

2013
TER
HK$'000

= ==GF
2012
FH&T
HK$'000

B — R B AR ZRIE Due to a subsidiary 2,046 2,020

=T

iy

BN —KWB AT REAEKTR The amounts due to a subsidiary were unsecured and
BB o interest free.

C

15 &8 15 BORROWINGS

R+=A=+—A~
As at 31 December
—E—= = _F
2013 2012
FEx FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RE Current
R—FERNEIEEE ZZEHRITIEE  Portion of borrowings from banks due for
repayment within one year 116,873 32,688
R—ERIEEB 2 EHRITIEE  Portion of borrowings from banks due for
(BB EBREREEZIER) repayment after one year which
contain a repayment on
demand clause 16,469 26,368
BB Total borrowings 133,342 59,056
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15 BE@#) 15 BORROWINGS (Continued)
@ W-ZE—=%F+-A=+—H K (@ As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s borrowings were
EBESBEIRATEHER repayable as follows:
W+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—-=F ===
2013 2012
F#ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—FREIE Within one year 116,873 32,688
R—FREEEL Bank borrowings due for repayment
HITIEE (%) after one year(*)
—FUE BT BBRF More than 1 year but not exceeding
2 years 16,469 16,668
MEA BT BBAF More than 2 years but not exceeding
5 years - 9,700
133,342 59,056
* ZEBDRBER GZAMESTEER * The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set
HEIFTETE - WA AT A ERZ out in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of any repayment on
SKERIGERZ B - demand clause.
by RZE—=F+Z—A=+—HHMN (b)  The weighted average effective interest rate (per annum) at
BFHERFAEB283%(=ZF 31 December 2013 was 2.83% (2012: 2.78%).
— T F 1 278%) e
© AEEEREARERORTEEN (c) The Group's bank borrowings were secured/guaranteed by
N the followings:
R+=—A=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—= —Z=—_F
2013 2012
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZRREFR(HEE11) Restricted deposits (Note 11) and
LA B T SRR B R guarantees provided by related
(P5E31()) parties (Note 31(a)) - 59,056
A SR 4|12k & i i 7 Frig it All the restricted deposits and guarantees provided by the
HERERARNBEHES B related parties were released after the successful listing of
FrAkIh RS IEfR G - the Company’s shares on SEHK.

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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BE#®)
(d) AEBERITEERON XSS E R
REHEHMTEERYR—FR-

e AEENRITEEREEZIHINA
ABILIIE °

FAEEEDZRIBNERS B
HEEAFERLD -

EEFREHREERAE

R —ER-T—=F+-"A=+—
B EEREEMEHEERBE - BT
RBEENELERBEGNODITNT

15

16

BORROWINGS (Continued)

(d)  The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to interest
rate changes and the contractual repricing dates were all
within one year.

(e)  The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings were
all denominated in HK$.

() All the borrowings are at variable interest rates and their
carrying amounts approximate the fair value.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

There were no offsetting of deferred income tax assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2012 and 2013. The analysis of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities was as follows:

R+t=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-=F —=E=—_4F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ELEBEEE Deferred tax assets:
— 12 B A& R MIRIE — deferred tax assets to be recovered
MIREE after 12 months 4,527 3,055
ELEREEE Deferred tax liabilities:
— 12 B A& 88 Bl YR — deferred tax liabilities to be recovered
MIERE after 12 months — (49)

4,527 3,006
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16 EEFBHEERERE#E) 16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Continued)
BIEFTSTR B MEHUOT The movement on the deferred income tax account was as
follows:

BEt+t-A=1t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=fF —E——4F

2013 2012
FET T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
F7) At beginning of year 3,006 1,696
%60 (B3E30) Business combination (Note 30) 3,125 -
RERE2mEWREE R A (F0B) Credited/(charged) to the consolidated
(FF5E22) statements of comprehensive income
(Note 22) (1,604) 1,310
F. At ending of year 4,527 3,006
HE_Z—=F+"A=1+—HILFE The movement in deferred income tax assets during the year
REFTISTHEENERINT - ended 31 December 2013 was as follows:
FEHE HRBE
EEHEEE BiRRE b4 HEFE Hit#e RE i
Inventory Decelerated
Bad debt impairment Other tax
Deferred tax assets allowance allowance Tax losses provisions  depreciation Total
THT TBT TH T THT THT
HK$'000 HK$ /000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK$000
W-B-—#-A-8  At1lanuary2012 - 750 - 1347 - 2,347
WEa2ERER Credited/(charged) to the
A/ (18) consolidated statement of
comprehensive income m 250 499 (152) - 708

WZZ-Z#+Zf At 31 December 2012

=t-H M 1,000 499 1,445 - 3,055
WZE-=F—-F—H At 1 January 2013 m 1,000 499 1,445 - 3,055
EHBAH(ME0) Business combination (Note 30) - - 3,125 - - 3125
REA2ERER (Charged)/credited to the

(308) /3 A consolidated statement of

comprehensive income - (750) (499) (688) 284 (1,653)

R=B-=£+=A At 31 December 2013
=+-8 m 250 3125 757 284 4,527
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16 EEFREHEEREE )

16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Continued)
IEB AT E
Accelerated
BERESE Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation
FAT
HK$'000
R-_ZT——F—HF—H At 1 January 2012 (651)
RErE2EBERFTA Credited to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income 602
R=ZB-=-%+=HA=+-—H At 31 December 2012 (49)
RZZE—=F—A—H At 1 January 2013 (49)
RErE2EWERETA Credited to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income 49

R-ZE-—=F+=-A=+-—H

At 31 December 2013 =

11 AT BE 375 38 R 2R RR Bt ) 3R AR R X
BEE - BRI s A B IS B IR R I F
BHREE - NEBEI Epl ] A8 LR
AR FE LA B 75 1 B9 18 31,583,00078 7T (=
T— 4 1 3,869,0008 7T ) BERIRIEPTIS
& E7841,0008 T( ZF — ZF !
918,000/ 7T ) = i 1% &5 82,060,000 % 7T

Z T — = F:3292000% T ) &
25,582,000 (ZE— 4 : &) 95l
RIB—+FR-F— ) \FHH  mi
5 e 18 I AT S R HA 45 o

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did
not recognise deferred income tax assets of HK$7,841,000 (2012:
HK$918,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to HK$31,583,000
(2012: HK$3,869,000) that can be carried forward to offset against
future taxable income. Tax losses amounting to HK$2,060,000
(2012: HK$3,292,000) and HK$25,582,000 (2012: nil) will expire in
2017 and 2018 respectively, and the remaining tax losses can be
carried forward indefinitely.
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17 HtlA 17 OTHER INCOME

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E-= —E—=F
2013 2012
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEMTENESEA Rental income from subcontractors 2,056 4,341
Hth Others 126 -
2,182 4,341
18 Hfth (B8) hiE — B8 18 OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS — NET

BE+=-—A=t—BLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=F T

2013 2012
T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

HEME - BERE&HER (Loss)/gain on disposal of property,
(B18), Wz (H7E27) plant and equipment (Note 27) (3,282) 134
HINE W FRE Net foreign exchange gains 1,935 502
HAth Others 649 (202)

(698) 434
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19 BRMEISEX 19 EXPENSES BY NATURE
BIFEEHEERA - HERI NITHRESZA Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
RS ATOT administrative expenses were analysed as follows:

HE+t-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

RS RERRFEED

Changes in inventories of finished goods

—B-=F

2013
TER
HK$'000

—E—_4F
2012
T
HK$'000

and work in progress (2,912) (26,112)

FrAREME R EFEm Raw materials and consumables used,
BAINIE R FEERH processing fee paid and merchandise

purchased 997,242 837,486
B E@H A (M5 20) Employee benefit expenses (Note 20) 67,894 63,905
A= Rental expenses 19,559 21,794
EEf Transportation expenses 9,810 9,014
WeER#EHE (MiFo&7) Depreciation and amortisation

(Notes 6 and 7) 10,933 10,814
HERX Travelling expenses 5,827 6,304
EEMAX Promotion expenses 2,874 3,407
BB RIRERY Repairs and maintenance expenses 532 1,416
RITWE Bank charges 1,363 1,567
% SN B & Auditors’ remuneration 1,745 1,689
KEE Utilities 3,786 2,150
FEIN G =2 Entertainment expenses 5,688 4,177
GFaRERE (FisEs) Allowance for inventory impairment

(Note 8) 3,017 1,200
REREAE (HIFE9) Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 9) 3,568 507
HERKE Professional service fees 5,294 11,305
Hh Others 14,848 15,906
HEMA - HERS & Total cost of sales, selling expenses and

THFAZ B administrative expenses 1,151,068 966,529
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20 EERAMAX 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E-= —E—=F
2013 2012
FET F&T
HK$°000 HK$'000
TE - -Hakita Wages, salaries and bonuses 48,369 46,057

EERSREERE S Directors’ and senior management’s
(P35 26 %2 31(C)) emoluments (Notes 26 and 31(c)) 13,691 12,116
& RER A Social security costs 2,270 2,163
& B OERE Welfare and allowances 3,564 3,569
67,894 63,905

21 BB URARRE KA 21 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

BEZ+T-A=1+T—HILFE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=F —E——4F

2013 2012
FTEx FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE KA Finance costs
— IRITEENFIEME — Interest expense on bank borrowings (5,850) (3,283)
—REHERE — Financial lease liabilities - @1)
(5,850) (3,324)
RN Finance income
— RERITIF AR EUA — Interest income on short-term
bank deposits 2,343 881
—ER K= — Exchange gain 1,550 -
3,893 881
BB KA HE Net finance costs (1,957) (2,443)
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22 FBEBiAX 22 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—=
2013
FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BIEAFR 15 %0 Current income tax
— RS — PRC corporate income tax 4,023 4,940
— BBFE/ — Hong Kong profits tax 7,229 9,892
11,252 14,832
IEIEFRIE (FTE16) Deferred tax (Note 16) 1,604 (1,310)
RS Corporate income tax 12,856 13,522
B Withholding tax 335 787
3R > Income tax expense 13,191 14,309
REBBRMIENORIEA R RERBE The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
AREREE RN E E B L%/ ke theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average
FHBEAENERESRE  FHBHOT tax rate applicable to profits of the Group’s entities in the

respective jurisdictions as follows:

BE+-—A=t—BLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—=
2013
FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
& TS B A 7l Profit before income tax 33,927 69,312
REANS A EERENER Tax calculated at rates applicable to
BERANNMEFENHIE profits of the Group’s entities in
the respective jurisdictions 5,435 12,372
M RIE TS EE Tax loss for which no deferred
K RIE RS 18 income tax asset was recognised 6,923 867
AR 2 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 498 283
TET Withholding tax 335 787
RIARF X Tax charge 13,191 14,309
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22 FRSRiMxX(#)

(M

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

AR AR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

FREHSRAEH
ARBHEGRERNRSEEHIA -

EBREB
BHEZ—=F+-_A=+—8H1L
FE - EBENEH OB ERM
i R B ER165% BB (T — =
F 1 165%) °

HEIEEFAER ([ RERER )
EEMBRIDEAREETRF
FEM A S B B B8 FE AR B AR AR
e

RIBHBEEEMRFBOR([F B EAA
BPOR]) > BREEBNEERAEN
T —1R25% M - B —FTF)\F
—A—BREX-

PEFRENFAEH
BEFEEMESTE BTN
F—H—B# MEFRBEEINKL
R EEER A RA A BB A B
HR T )N\F— A —BEMERR
BHEIRRS - ZEEEERAR
AR 10% TEFORL o fim AR B ER )G A
BHEERARN AR RZE BB
1G4 HE - BT R B SR T 40 R 7
Ko REARBE-_T—=ZF+_
A=+—BLLFEMNEMR IR
KL% BE(ZT—ZF : 5%) °

22

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Cayman Islands profits tax
The Company has not been subject to any taxation in the
Cayman Islands.

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: 16.5%).

PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")
EIT is provided on the assessable income of entities within
the Group incorporated in the PRC.

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law (the “New
EIT Law”), the EIT is unified at 25% for all types of entities,
effective from 1 January 2008.

PRC withholding income tax

According to the new EIT Law, starting from 1 January 2008,
a 10% withholding tax will be levied on the immediate
holding companies established outside PRC when their PRC
subsidiaries declare dividends out of their profits earned
after 1 January 2008. A lower withholding tax rate may be
applied if there is a tax treaty arrangement between the PRC
and the jurisdiction of the foreign immediate holding
companies. Withholding tax of the Group has been provided
at a rate of 5% during the year ended 31 December 2013
(2012: 5%).
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SREFARBERT
SREABFEARAERIH AR
R OB AT B AR HE T 1 B
ﬁo

FETHESREAATFMAEZ
——®+=ZRA=+-— Eljtif“%ﬁzﬁﬁe
BITEBRINET B - DERERN S
T——F LA+ NBARR MK
RFFTESIT 1 IEEO0. 108 T E BA% - R
T — A HFTE1T999,99 K&
BREEIOE THRMERR T —=
F—A+HRHEARQR ETATEERSD
{8 BR 18 75 & 7N BT 3% 17 449,000,000 I & i%
HAECIOBETHRME T ——4F—A
—HBEE T -

ARFIERFEAREGF

23 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares deemed to be
in issue during the year ended 31 December 2012 used in the
basic earnings per share calculation is determined on the
assumption that the 1 ordinary share with par value of HK$0.10
issued in connection with the incorporation of the Company on 28
September 2011, 999,999 shares with par value of HK$0.10 each
issued on 2 January 2012 and the 449,000,000 shares with par
value of HK$0.10 each issued in connection through capitalisation
of the share premium accounts arising from the Listing of the
Company on 15 January 2013 had been in issue since 1 January
2012.

BE+=-A=1+—BHLEE

Year ended 31 December

—E—_F
2012

—E-=F
2013

Profit attributable to equity holders of

(F&m) the Company (HK$'000) 20,736 55,003
BEITL BRI T Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue 593,836,000 450,000,000
FREREF (ET) Basic earnings per share (HK$) 0.0349 0.1222
RAAFRZE—=FRZF—-F+= The Company did not have any potential dilutive ordinary shares
A=+—8 Iﬂﬂﬁcﬂr‘ﬁifﬂiﬁ’]@&% outstanding as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. Diluted earnings
SEELER o BREERTEERERRT per share is equal to basic earnings per share.
R
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24 BB
EETRARBE-F—=F+= 5
=+ BULFRRERS -

HE_ZT——_F+_A=1+—HILFE
RARB LR - ETREQARAZES
BARERMNRREIRMKMEKE
82,426,000 7T ©

RARB EHE BERZZE—=F=A
“HHRAERMAEBE T —=F1+_
A=+—HLEFERNRNEZ=_S—=
F+ZA=+—BIEFEREFH0.0458
T+ RIR B 17 600,000,000 % B% 19 5T
= H&gzﬁgacl/\ﬁ27480000/%7[’°

25 RNBEARNKRE —FAF

24 DIVIDENDS
No dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 will be
proposed by the directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2012 and before the Listing
of the Company, certain group companies declared and paid a
dividend of HK$82,426,000 to the then shareholders of these
group companies.

After the Listing of the Company, a dividend of HK$0.0458 per
share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2012, amounting
to a total dividend of HK$27,480,000 (based on 600,000,000 share
in issue) has been declared on 25 March 2013 and paid during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE
COMPANY

Rt+=-—BA=+—H

As at 31 December
—E-= —ET—=F
2013 2012
TExT FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
JELETRAKE + A Unlisted equity investment, cost 46,868 46,868
FEUTBT B A TR IA (1) Amounts due from subsidiaries (i) 20,931 2,010
67,799 48,878

() RUHBARFELSEER 28
REERER - U B R RBUR
A FEEEREERS

() The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand. The fair value of amounts
due from subsidiaries approximates their carrying amounts.

MFIRIKITARBER A E] © SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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RHBATINIKRE — &KAQ7 (&) 25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE
COMPANY (continued)

R-B-—=F+-"A=+—HHHWER

AR ¢

Name of company

R AR FREK

BREEMBRA

The following is a list of subsidiaries at 31 December 2013:

ERITR i

EREIH

Type of
legal status

WEAR —RAMELHBEMA Y REERES
Subsidiaries — incorporated in the BVI and directly owned

Higrowth Ventures Limited

BREERERDAF

Rich Vast International Limited

TR EBERRE

Mega Dollar Investment Limited

2RRERRRA

Halo Cypress Investment Limited
Speedy Global Commercial Limited

Speedy Global Development Limited

BREME
Limited liability
BREME
Limited liability
BREME
Limited liability
BREE
Limited liability
BREME
Limited liability
BREME
Limited liability

WEAR —RPBEERRLREEREEES

Subsidiaries — incorporated and operated in the PRC and indirectly owned

REERFARERAF

Dongguan Speedy Garment
Manufacturing Company Limited

BEHX(EM) BRAF

Koyip Garment (Huizhou)

Manufactory Ltd.

BB PRi< fIE SR R 2 75
Wholly-foreign owned  Apparel Supply Chain
enterprise Servicing Business
HNEBERE Rt e e R s 5 75
Wholly-foreign owned  Apparel Supply Chain
enterprise Servicing Business

Principal
activities

REEK
Investment holding
REER
Investment holding
REER
Investment holding
REEK
Investment holding
REEMR
Investment holding
REER
Investment holding

Issued and
paid up/
registered
capital

1,000 7T
USD1,000
1,0013%7T
USD1,001
1,001 %7
USD1,001
1,001
USD1,001
ES
usD1
E
usD1

40,000,000 7T
HK$40,000,000

10,000,000 %8 7T
HK$10,000,000

Effective percentage
of equity holding

—EBE-=F
2013

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

—E-—F
2012

100%
100%
100% ety
121

100%

REMAN/A

A N/A

100%

100%
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25 RHMBATRMNKRE — A& 8 (#) 25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE

COMPANY (Continued)
BETR Gigs £
EE AR FTEER BR/EmEAR ERAAL
Issued and
paid up/
Type of Principal registered  Effective percentage
Name of company legal status activities capital of equity holding
B —T——F
2013 2012
BEBES (EMNBRAF HIEBERE RETEXEHK 1,000,000 7T 100% 100%
Unisex Trading (Huizhou) Wholly-foreign owned Apparel Retalil USD1,000,000
Company Limited enterprise Business
LBRHBESARRAF BREMF RETEEH AR 100% 100%
1,000,000 7T
Shanghai Shining China Trading Limited liability Apparel Retall RMB1,000,000
Company Limited Business
B (L8 RHEHEBRRA IEBERE RETEEK 8,100,000 7 100% &R N/A
(=R LE])
Gaoxun (Shanghai) Apparel Trading ~ Wholly-foreign owned  Apparel Retall USD8,100,000
Company Limited enterprise Business
("Gaoxun Shanghai”)
S EER) ROGHERR AT IEBERE RETEEK 1,150,000 7T 100% iEFAN/A
(M&adeR])
Gaoxun (Beijing) Apparel Trading Wholly-foreign owned  Apparel Retalil UsD1,150,000
Company Limited (“Gaoxun Beijing")  enterprise Business

MEAR —REREMBRYREERBEEST
Subsidiaries — incorporated and operated in Hong Kong and indirectly owned

HFIRIRAIK BREMF fre3nyi iy s $ 10,000% 7T 100% 100%
Speedy Garment Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000

Servicing Business
REEX (BK)ERAA BREME FREMERREEY 1,000,000 7T 100% 100%
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited  Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$1,000,000

Servicing Business
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25 RHMBATRMNKRE — A& 8 (#) 25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE

COMPANY (Continued)
BETR Gigs £
EE AR FTEER BR/EmEAR ERAAL
Issued and
paid up/
Type of Principal registered  Effective percentage
Name of company legal status activities capital of equity holding
B —T——F
2013 2012
BEGKEBRAF BREME FRE (BRI % 10,000 7%7T 100% 100%
Goalwill Garment Manufactory Limited  Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000
Servicing Business
BRPEEEERERAF BREMF RERR 1,000,000 7T 100% 100%
Shining China Investment Holding Limited liability Investment holding HK$1,000,000
Company Limited
)i BREMF BEER 10,0008 7T 100% FEFAN/A
Bright Master Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
Speedy Global Development BREM RERR 10,0008 7T 100% A N/A
(Hong Kong) Limited Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
Speedy Global Clothing Industry BREF REER 10,0008 7T 100%  iEFIN/A
(Hong Kong) Limited Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
Speedy Global Industrial (Hong Kong) ~ AR &E{E BB 10,000 7T 100% FiEFN/A
Limited Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
Speedy Global Creation (HongKong) ~ AR EF BB 10,000 7T 100% ERN/A
Limited Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
Speedy Global Capital Investment BREM REER 10,0008 7T 100% NiEFIN/A
(Hong Kong) Limited Limited liability Investment holding HK$10,000
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26 EEREREEENE

26 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT
(@) EE=EM<E (@) Directors’ emoluments
Exm
e BERA  BARGHEMER EEEH
Employer's
contribution
Discretionary to pension Housing
Salary bonus scheme allowance Total
TEL TEL TAL TAL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-2--F
+ZA=t-RLLEE Year ended 31 December 2012
HITEE Executive directors
ErarE(EEED) Mr. Huang Chih Shen (‘Mr. Huang’) 3,250 - 14 579 3,843
Btk R (TREED) Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick
("Mr.Chan") 570 - 14 496 1,080
et (5] Ms. Tang Wai Shan ("Ms. Tang’) 1,068 - 11 - 1,082
BEBLE(REE]) Mr. Au Wai Shing (‘Mr. AU") 504 - 11 276 794
BUFHTEE Independent non-executive directors
BEREE Mr. Wong Ting Kon - - - - -
(25 e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina - - - - -
ROERE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence - - - - -
BRIRH % Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny - - - - -
5392 - 5 1351 679
BE-%-=F
TZAZt-BLEE Year ended 31 December 2013
HITEE Executive directors
BiAE Mr. Huang 3,848 300 15 - 4,163
Rt Mr. Chan 922 300 15 504 1M
Brt Ms. Tang 1,431 300 15 - 1,746
B Mr. Au 864 300 15 276 1,455
BUFHITEE Independent non-executive directors
EERiL Mr. Wong Ting Kon 173 = - - 173
Yt Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 173 - - - 173
RIFEE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheling, Terence 173 - - - 173
BRI 5 Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 173 - - - 173
7,751 1,200 60 780 9,797

ERAEABAEBITHAY - BIEE
EREE_T—=F+_-_A=+—
HIEFEREXREREEMEE
(ZZE—=F :8|) -

Mr. Huang is the chief executive officer of the Group. No
director has waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: nil).
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26 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

26 EXRSREEEME @)

(a) EEEE(E) (@) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

BUFRTEST IR T —=F—
ATHBARRB EMEBERE -

HE-ZT—=F+ZA=+—HL
FE AEBTEZRFATERE
NEEE(ZE—=F:=5) H
Bl B &8N EXZ2PM DT - RE
E-T—=—FR-FT——-F+=A
S+ HEFEXHES—R(Z
T——F WE)ATHBMEOT

The independent non-executive directors were appointed
on 15 January 2013 upon the Listing of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the five
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group included 4 directors (2012:3), whose emoluments
were reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments payable to the remaining 1 individual (2012: 2)
during the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 were as
follows:

BZE+-—A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=F

—E——4F
2013 2012
FET FHETT
HK$°000 HK$'000

HA%H4 BEZA N HEMERL Basic salaries, housing allowances,

AR B &R

other allowances and benefits in kind 1,865 2,681

Ei ALHB SN FIATEHE -

The emoluments of the above individuals fell within the
following bands:

BE+t-A=1t—HLEEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=fF —E——4F

2013 2012

AE N
Number Number

B & 5 & Emolument bands
Z 2 1,000,000 7T Nil-HK$1,000,000 - 1
1,500,000 7T & 2,000,000 7t HK$1,500,000-HK$2,000,000 1 1

HE-_T—=F+-"A=+—HL
FE AEERERNEETARER
BFATIAEAME - EARS
ESIDNS YIS k35
WIEABBHE( - —F &)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no emoluments
were paid by the Group to any of the directors or the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2012: nil).
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27 REMBES 27 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
(@) FR&MEEGEMEIRSEIRINT ¢ (@  Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated from

operations was as follows:

BE+-A=t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—=F —F——F

2013 2012

FET FAT

HKS$'000 HK$'000

F A& F Profit for the year 20,736 55,003

BTHSIBEEHFE Adjustments for:

— S (MFF22) — Income tax expenses (Note 22) 13,191 14,309

— e (ko) — Depreciation (Note 6) 10,666 10,781

— 8y (fIsE7) — Amortisation (Note 7) 267 33
— HEWE  BRENKEE — Loss/(gain) on sale of property,

B8, (UEs) (MisE27(0) plant and equipment (Note 27(b)) 3,162 (134)
—LEEFEERSSE — Loss on disposal of intangible assets 120 -
— BRI (B9RE21) — Finance income (Note 21) (2,343) (881)
— BB (HFE21) — Finance costs (Note 21) 5,850 3,324
— [ R e (HEE18) — Foreign exchange gains (Note 18) (1,935) (502)

EiEECEBRIMLE R Operating profit before working capital

changes: 49,714 81,933
—FE — Inventories (4,608) (32,581)
— JFEULBR FX B E th JiE Uk 5008 — Trade and other receivables 14,060 72,133
— TEfRIE — Prepayments (8,257) 7,167
— ZIRHIRITES — Restricted bank deposits 26,275 6,421
— JERT BRI N B Ath fE < 700 — Trade and other payables (32,931) (40,834)
WEFBE T Cash generated from operations 44,253 94,239
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27 RERBIRE &) 27 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)
h) HEHZEBELTRERT HEME- (b) Inthe consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from
B KBS IR 1A ¢ sale of property, plant and equipment comprise:

BEt+t-—A=1+—HLEEE
Year ended 31 December

—_E—= =od==4%F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BREFAE (M52 6) Net book amount (Note 6) 3,292 94
HEWE BB L& (Loss)/gain on sale of property,
(E518) s plant and equipment (3,162) 134
HEWE - BB K& Proceeds from sale of property,
858 plant and equipment 130 228
28 @'ﬁ*ﬂﬁﬁ}% 28 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
RIFTAHELEREARERKKIE The Group's future aggregate minimum lease payments under
HERBELRENT - non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:
R+=A=+—AH
As at 31 December
—_ZT—= —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FRX Not later than 1 year 23,197 11,089
—FRERFNR Later than 1 year and not later than
5years 26,440 9,167
hFiE Later than 5 years 288 31
49,925 20,287
29 RBEBEAN—XAQF 29 RETAINED EARNINGS — COMPANY
FAT
HK$'000
R=-ZE——-—fF—-H—H As of 1 January 2012 -
FREF Profit for the year 31,990
R=-B——-—F+=-H=+—H As of 31 December 2012 31,990
FNEE Loss for the year (542)
BRI E Dividend paid (27,480)
R-EB—=%+=-H=+—H As of 31 December 2013 3,968
EETEZznE8E2_2—=91+=-A1 No dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 will be
=t+—HIEFERMEE - proposed by the directors.
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30 EBEH 30 BUSINESS COMBINATION
RZE—=ZFF+A=-+NB  ~EEWRE On 28 October 2013, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share
AR EEBITIRA - s E At = capital of Bright Master. Bright Master owns the entire equity
el BB EpME  ZE AR EENR interest of Gaoxun Beijing and Gaoxun Shanghai which are
Bt E [Promod] EMTE N D HER - principally engaged in the business of retail and distribution of

“Promod” products in the PRC.

REWBZEERBENT ¢ The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as
follows:

U
FREE A¥{E
Acquiree’s

carrying
amount Fair value
FHT FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

ME - BRE KR (BisE6) Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 6,293 6,293
o sEE (M3E7) Distribution right (Note 7) - 2,060
FEIEFTS R E E (HFE16) Deferred income tax assets (Note 16) 3,125 3,125
JE UG AR 3 N B R U R IR Trade and other receivables 11,182 11,182
FEfTFRIE Prepayment 1,848 1,848
FE Inventories 9,769 9,769
WERBEEEY Cash and cash equivalents 6,670 6,670
JEHBR BN N EL b R < 0B Trade and other payables (39,661) (39,661)
(BEFH) EEFE Net (liabilities)/assets 774 1,286
LIRS ENEBERE Purchase consideration settled in cash 1,286
[EES Goodwill -
LIRS ENEBERE Purchase consideration settled in cash (1,286)
Frb BB AR 2 RE Cash and cash equivalents in

MRS EED subsidiaries acquired 6,670
Wz HEMA Cash inflow on acquisition 5,384
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXBEARS 31
HEFP— S BRENERAMEEHEAM
A REEMATNAERE B REE
REFHEBMERNTEN - MZTHER

ARREZERR UTRRARNREANGHE
AEFETEARZNEEHROEET

D"/ BA

Company/Individual

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Parties are considered to be related if one party has, directly or
indirectly, the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had significant transactions
or balances with the Group during the year:

BAREEABAR
Relationship with the Group

BmRAE
Mr. Huang

Mr. Huang Chih Chien
B5EE
Mr. Au

PRI A
Mr. Chan

BEEEEXBRAR([BEREE]

Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
("Shing Fun International”)

SLEERK (BN BRAR(TBEEEIMN])
(Shingfeng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
Company Limited) (“Shingfeng Huizhou")

S LRXREMNBRAT([LEHFM])
(Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)
("Jinfeng Huizhou")

Bk AERR (BM) AR AR (TEREIM )
(Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
Company Limited) (“Yicheng Huizhou")

REMKBXAERAT ([REHE])
(Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company Limited)
(“Dongguan Zhirong")

RARERFEARRNAAERE

Equity holder of the Company and chairman of
the Company

RRRIERFTFRA

Equity holder of the Company

RRRIERFEARSIAAES

Equity holder of the Company and a director of
the Company

RRABERFEARRARES

Equity holder of the Company and a director of
the Company

RERK L BIZES

Controlled by the Huang Brothers

HEK LB
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

HEK LB
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

RER L BIZES
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

RER L BZES
Controlled by the Huang Brothers
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31 EXBBEARS (#) 31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BELZXS (@) Related party transactions
BRITET26RBEEIIN REIZEZF Saved as disclosed in Note 26, during the year ended 31
—ZF+-_A=+—HBIFE" XK December 2013, the following transactions were carried out
EBTEFBETETINTIRS - &K between the Group and related parties. In the opinion of the
NBEERE BEAFZTSTINA directors of the Company, the related party transactions
WEKRET BBRERTIEAE were carried out in the normal course of business and at
[55] E17%- 8 T h P o terms negotiated between the Group and the respective

related parties.

(i) REXS (i) Continuing transactions
JETE 2R Rental expenses payable or paid to

BEt-A=+-BLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—=5 —E—_F

2013 2012
FET FAET
HK$000 HK$'000
SYEM Jinfeng Huizhou 504 492
s & B B Shing Fun International 792 792
HooAnZ Dongguan Zhirong 3,533 2,012
B EIM Yicheng Huizhou 167 163
4,996 3,459
iy BRIEXS (ii) Discontinued transactions
B8 5 BT IE (1 HE (R Guarantees provided by related parties
ERETEEE For bills payables:
B+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—=—= —E——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
=oA  BEBRLAE - Joint guarantees provided by
25 R BRI A& Mr. Huang, Mr. Huang Chih Chien,
Friz fithse & & 1R Mr. Au and Mr. Chan - 13,894
BEREREERLELE Joint guarantees provided by
PRz B & ER Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih
Chien - 67,802
- 81,696
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31 EXRBELXRS (#)

(@) BEIRZ (#)
(i) BRLEXS(E)
BEZETT T HE R AE R (4B)
FIRTTIEE -

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a) Related party transactions (Continued)
(ii) Discontinued transactions (Continued)
Guarantees provided by related parties (Continued)
For bank borrowings:

Rt+=-—BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-=F

===
2012
FHETT
HK$'000

2013
TER
HK$'000

EREREERLEA Joint guarantees provided by
Frig it & &R Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih
Chien - 53,056
FhEAE  EEBEAE Joint guarantees provided by
[ % A R PR o AR FT AR it Mr. Huang, Mr. Huang Chih Chien,
B AR Mr. Au and Mr. Chan = 6,000
- 59,056

RIBARRIIRTT I VB RARRR
- BEED PR P
BEREVRZ-_Z—Z=F—A+1
BRARBRDER BB
PR _E TS EARRR -

(b) EREEER &R
E b fE(T R (KT 14)

According to the letter of release of guarantees issued
by the respective banks, all the guarantees provided
by the related parties were released on 15 January
2013 upon the successful listing of the Company’s
shares on the SEHK.

(b) Balances with related parties
Other payables (Note 14)

R+=A=+—A~

As at 31 December
=F—= —E-CF
2013 2012
FTER FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

H At FEFRIE Other payables

— S ZEM — Jinfeng Huizhou 51 -
— BE2EM — Shingfeng Huizhou 27 -
— (B EM — Yicheng Huizhou 28 -
— HIEHE — Dongguan Zhirong 896 950
1,002 950

bERENBESEHARE - BIK

The above balances due to related parties were interest
free, unsecured and have no fixed repayment terms.
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31

33
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BEXBEARS (&) 31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(c) SREEEHMH (c) Senior management’'s emoluments
= AR E IR B 5 (B2 48 T R 26(a) Senior management compensation (excluded directors’
FIEESEME) T - emoluments which have been disclosed in Note 26(a)) is as
follows:
W+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—= —E—_4F
2013 2012
FHET FAT
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERFHEUAR Wages and salaries and other benefits
HtnEWEF in kind 3,734 5,187
e RERA Social security costs 160 130
3,894 5,317
HAREIF 32 CONTINGENCIES

AEBR-_E——FR-_ZT—=F+=
A=t+—BMETAERKAREE -

HEARER
RZT—=F+—HZ+XH  AQAH
BB LR E e - it - ARA
75 B2 2 T BT & 1E R o BR R A EBN
METETERRE  BRABKKEZ
TEMEMABBRERETEREAR - 2
BRERAT  BREARFREHREN
R - RETAREBT I 28 A
ER - ER  BERRE -

REMZAERRE ZER - HEXR
SRH - ERRERAREEET -

33

The Group did not have material significant contingent liabilities
as at 31 December 2012 and 2013.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 26 November 2013, the Company entered into the Investment
Agreement with Xinmi Government pursuant to which the
Company shall cooperate with Xinmi Government in the proposed
investments in Xinmi City, Zhengzhou, Henan Province, PRC,
comprising manufacturing plants and related commercial and
residential developments for the garment industry. The details of
the construction and development including acquisition of the
relevant sites for the proposed investments by the Company shall
be subject to the applicable laws, regulations and policies and the
requirements of the relevant government authorities.

The Investment Agreement sets out the framework for the
proposed investments. Up to the date of this report, the proposed
investments have not yet been implemented.
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